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TOUCHE ROSS & CO.,

126 me Etage
 

Immeuble de la B.A.D.,
 
ABIDJAN
 
C6te d'Ivoire
 
Tel. 32.84.56
Our ref. CS/JDW/1025 
 Tlx. 3266 CHAS BK CI
 

September 17, 1980
 

The Director
 
United States Agency
 
for International Development
 
c/o U.S. Embassy
 
Ouagadougou
 
Upper Volta
 

Dear Sir,
 

Contract: REDSO/WA 80-208 (Part II)
 

We have performed an examination of the management and

financial organisation of the Eastern "Organisme Regional de

Developpement" (ORD) of Upper Volta. 
 Our earlier report,

da'-d september 2, 1980, covered accounting procedures, in­
ternal 
control and the management study. report deals
This

with the financial information for the year endea March 31,
1980 and forecasted activities for the year ending March 31,

1981. This latter part of the report should be read in 
con­
junction with the opinion expressed at page 22.
 

As discussed with you prior beginning this part of
to 

our assignment, both you and we 
were aware of the limitations
 
of the quality of accounting records at the Eastern ORD. We
 
performed this assignment by spending a limited number of

days at the ORD gathering information, and then prepariio the

accompanying financial information. 
 We have audited the
 
accompanying 
financial information.
 

As explained in our 
earlier report, -there arc
deL.Lr-m cie in the basic internal controls of th ORD, and 
therefore, i.t .cinilo b a..ssuim _tdLtt the ac n t syqgems 

n) r P -nctns in a reliable manner. As expected,we encounterea numerous difficulties when preparing the accom­
panying financial information. Several examples of the pro­
blems we encountcered are outlined below (this list is not
 
intended to include all problems): 

- Accountinq transaction, are recorded several months late.
During the year, the genetal ledger control accounts were
 
not 
balanced with supporting ledgers or appropriate detail.
 

http:32.84.56


2.
 

- Our comparison of general ledger balances with supporting
detail disclosed a net difference of CFA 43.893.000 (debit).

This is made up of CFA 127.366.000 debit items, 
offset by

83.473.000 credit items.(see page 12 
for details).
 

-. Filing of documents is very poor. 
 In many cases supporting
documents 
(invoices, bank statements, bank advices, etc.)

could not be found.
 

- The ORD's 
trial balance of general ledger accounts showed
credit balances CFA 3.643.OC 
 higher than debit balances.
 

- We found examples of transactions 
(both revenue and expense,

which had not 
been recorded in the accounts.
 

.Because we have 
not performed an audit, we 
are un,-ble to
and do not express 
an opinion on the accompanying financial
information. Furthermore, because of 
the unexplained differen­ces and missing documents, rgaders should olace a low level ofreliability on the accomoanvinq financial informat-ion.
 

Yours faithfully,
 

TOUCHE ROSS & CO.
 
ABIDJAN
 

http:3.643.OC


EASTR: ORN0) 

BALANCE SIIEET 
(unaud ited) 

A:;; March 31 
1979 19 0 March 31 

Fit., A ;S;ts 
B,] iIdi n,js
V. !]I " 
Equ [men t 

(Note 1): (CFA 000-; s)[ 

90.71' 130.012 
69.980 92.87060.929 97.426 

Equity: 
Contribution 
Retained earningsCurrent year loss 

1979 1980 
(CFA 000's) 

3.09.
47. 395 3.73,3
(4365) (49.097) 

1--s: accumulated depreciation 221.620(66.360) 320.308(122.701) Equipment subsidies (Note 6) 6.73o98.193 (42.367)156.775 
155.260 

197.607 
14 .92-3 1 14 .408 

lnventjries (Note 2):Totl133.446 

Less: reserve for obsolescence 
1344 
(3.396) 

1Contribution03.3 
(1.942) 

Projects in progress (page 13) 
to the revolving fund(Note 3) 

29.240 

144.512 

(13.099) 

165.C61 
Net inventory 130.050 101.559 Accounts payable 99.823 107.276 

Revolving fund (Note 3):Short term loans 

Sedium term loans 
4.333 

47.245 

8.276 

71.528 

Wink loans (Note 7)
Mobylette retentionsOther liabilities (Note 8) 

71.8,90 
10.068 
16.455 

63.438 
10.833 
21.049 

d 
198.236 202.596 

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts 
51.578 
(3.184) 

79.804 
(2.473) 

48.394 77.331 

Other assets: 
Advances to suppliers 
Prepaid expenses (Note 4)
Sundry debtors 
Due from employees (Note 5) 

2.431 
17.903 
10.552 

-

12.492 
17.903 

604 
15.957 

30.886 46.956 

0--h -Ind hank .ccrountr 112.321 45.713 

476.918 468.966 



FA TrTN 0p D 

STAT1'24ENT OF REVENUE. AND EXPENSES 

Year endc-d March 
( unaudited) 

31 

f(evp nues 1979 1980
(CFA 000'S) 

1979 1980 
Sales (Nncte 9):

- Local products (Marketing fund)
- Agricultural material 

-~~- Pesticides and Insecticides 

- Fertilizer 
- Ceint 

-

Seeds 
- Veterinary products 

- Sundry 
f 

17.527 
41.865 

8<3.52.95 

2.401 
902 

CsCme 
4.868 

3.637 

334 

j37 
'2.219 
3.659 

2.6H8 
--
1.440 

672 

-

Expenses 

Purchases: 
- Local products 
- Aricultural materialAgricultura material~es9 
- Pesticides and Insecticides 
- Fertilizer 

Cement2.625 

t4. 
- Seeds 
- Veterinary products1 

- Animal traction - purchases 

- l FA 

4.3,3 
24.66-, 
7.137 
2 

1242.111 

_ 

000O*s) 

4.044 
.03.56o 

1.0361.787 
1. 
1.959 

0Et-rating subsidies from Donors (Note 10) 

71.519 

115.055 

31 .615 

200.205 

Less 
-Sundry 

items sold (note 12) 
4 

f3.938)
105 

Interest on time deposits 
2.456 24 - Inventory (increase) decrease 

4.7.7.7 

(11.239) 

2o..6 

3).145 
Other 718 5.876 - Cost of salesPersonnel (Note 9) 36.468 50.951 
AdJustm t f prior years (Note 11) 12.359 2.899 

.2 0 Mtor fuel 
Taxes 

and lubricants 
112.450 

20.810 
106.064 
25.703 

130.588 

205.107 

209.004 

240.619 

Purchased serv ices
Traveling expenses 
Genera] and administrative expensesBank charges 

579 

37.779 
1.374 

23.798 
40 

31 
34.482 
2.076 

14.539 
96 I 

Increase (decrese) in accrued expenses 9.202 (2.165) 

206.032 181.691 
- Depreciation (Note 1) 

Less: depreciation on contributed 
26.810 56.342 

assets (Notes I and 6) (20.538) (43.161) 

248772 289.716 

- Unexplained and unreconciled differencein the accounts (Note 13) 

6.272 

-

13.181 

43.893 

248.776 

See accountants letter - page I 



5.
 

EASTERN ORD
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
MARCH 31, 1980
 

1. Fixed Assets
 

Fixed assets are recorded at cost. The ORD also records
 
fixed assets which are purchased directly by donors, and
 
items which the ORD purchases as part of a specific project.
 
These contributed assets are also recorded in the equity
 
account "Subsidies for fixed assets".
 

Depreciation is recorded on the straight line basis over
 
the following estimated useful lives:
 

- buildings 10 years 
- equipment 10, 5 and 3 years 
- vehicles 2 and 3 years 

Depreciation is also recorded on contributed fixed assets
 
(see above). The depreciation expense is then offset by
 
a corresponding reduction in the account "Subsidies for
 
fixed assets".
 

Detail of the building account at March 31, 1980 was:
 

(CFA 000's) 

Administrative building and 
Building - MSU 
Wells (AFDI) 
Director's villa 
Construction in progress 

installations 71 .307 
25.694 
7.158 
7.375 
18.478 

130.012
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EASTERN ORD
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
MARCH 31, 1)80
 

2. Inventories
 

The detail of year-end inventories is
 
1979 1930
 

(CFA 000's)
 

- Fertilizer 9.290 6.006
 
- Pesticides and insecticides 21.262 12.804
 
- Seeds 3.410 611
 
- Local products 4.152 278
 
- Agricultural materials and spare parts 91.104 69.085
 
- Veterinary products 4.228 5.117
 
- Sundry - 9.400
 

133.446 103.301
 

Purchased products are valued at average cost. Agricul­
tural material, which is assembled at the ORD is valued at
 
the government imposed sales price. However, the price used
 
by the ORD has not been updated for the past three years and
 
we estimate that the value of agricultural material is below
 
cost price by 15% or Cfa 9.000.000. No adjustment was made
 
for this difference for reasons of prudence and lack of
 
adequate supporting documentation.
 

The inventory was counted on December 31, 1979 and this
 
valuation is used in the balance sheet at March 31, 1980.
 
ORD manaiement explained that there was no stock movement
 
between December 31, 1979 and March 31, 1980. We were
 
unable to verify if this was true.
 

Our review of the EDP inventory listing also disclosed
 
two multiplication errors. Although, not for large amounts,
 
these errors cost doubt as to the clerical accuracy of the
 
entire listing.
 

The reserve for obsolescence amounts to 10% of perishable
 
items. Our review did not disclose that additional amounts
 
were needed.
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EASTERN ORD
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
MARCH 31, 1980
 

3. Revolving Fund
 

Most sales of agricultural products are made on credit
 
through the Revolving Fund. Short term loans are repayable
 
at the end of the harvest and mediu, term loans are repay­
able over 2 or 3 years. Interest ciarges of 5,5% or 8%
 
are included in the sales price and credited to income when
 
the sale is made.
 

The detail of outstanding credit is maintained on EDP.
 
We noted that the EDP detailed listing exceeded the general
 
ledger contract account by CFA 20.347.000 at March 31, 1980
 
and an adjustment was recorded. Approximately 50% of this
 
difference existed at March 31, 1979.
 

During our review of the Revolving Credit we found un­
explainable differtences between totals in one EDP output

which should correspond to amounts used in other output.(e.g.

EDP output for credit outstanding, at beginning and end of
 
year, new credit issued and past due items).
 

The accounting records indicate that CFA 165.061.000 has
 
been contributed to the ORD for use in the revolving fund.
 
One EDP document indicates that over the years CFA 95.882.883
 
of credit was extended and collections of CFA 17.970.072
 
were received. It appears therefore that not all contribu­
tions are used for "he Revolving Fund.
 

Detail of donor contributions to the Revolving Fund in
 
prior years were not available. Contributions during the
 
year ended March 31, 1980 were:
 

Donor 
 CFA 000's
 

- AFDI 
 15.187
 
- CTS 1.899
 
- Sundry (not reconciled) 3.463
 

20.549
 



EASTERN ORD
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
MARCH 31, .980
 

4. Prepaid expenses
 

The amount shown in the accounts is the same as last year.
The general ledger does 
not give any movement for tne year
ended March 31, 
 1980 because expenses are charged directly
to the income statement during the year. As the chief
 
accountant had 
not yet prepared a detail of the actual pre­
paid expenses at March 31, 
 1980, last year's balance was
 
carried forward.
 

5. Due from employees
 

This account represents claims against agents or 
employees

of the ORD. 

The major amount receivable is related to 
an unexplained

inveliorv difference (CFA 13.925.013) which is considered
to be the responsibility of an employee. There 
is another
amount receivable (CFA 1.754.308) for 
a similar unexplained

difference in revolving credits.
 

We were unable to determine if these amounts are reali­
zable assets.
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EASTERN ORD
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
MARCH 31, 1980
 

6. Equipment subsidies
 

As explained in Note 1, the ORD capitalizes fixed as. 'ts
 
contributed by donors and 
fixed assets which are part o!7 a

specific project. These subsidies are credited to an equity

account, which is reduced each year by 
an amount equal to the
depreciation of the related assets. 
 Detail ur this account
 
was, at March 31, 1980:
 

(CFA 000's)
 

Donor 
 Received Depreciated Remainder
 

Budget National 
 22.417 (17.879)

U.S.A.I.D. 
 92.517 (33.017)

FENU 45.666 (10.528)

OXFAM 
 1.434 (1.031)

FAO 6.950 -

FDR 3.095 -

CTS 30.936 -

AF0I 18.350 ­
CCCE/Sofitex 39.734 
 -

Suridry 
 1.292
 
1979/1980 not yet

allocated by donor 
 (43.161)
 

262.391 (105.616) 156.775
 

7. Bank loans
 

The amounts shown by the ORD as 
loans consist of the
 
following as of March 31, 
 1980 (CFA 000's):
 

Due to Maturity Interest 
 Unpaid

date rate Princioal Interest Penalties 
Total
 

BND (1) 1976 
 7,5% 25.920 12.481 9.711 48.112
 
OF1N ACER
 

(2) 1977 - 15.326 ­ - 15.326
 

63.438
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EASTERN ORD
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
MARCH 31, 1980
 

These amounts are guaranteed by the government of the
 
Republique of Upper Volta.
 

(1) Banque Natioale de Development - The BND granted to
 
the ORD three short 
term loans for a total amount of
 
CFA 107.500.000 for marketing revolving funds. 
 Two
 
have been reimbursed. The ORD still owes the BND
 
CFA 25.920.000 of 
the last loan and interest on all
 
the loans.
 

(2) Office National des Cer~ales - This state organism hal
 
bought 2,500 metric tons of standing crop and paid in
 
advance CFA 29.125.000. The ORD delivered cereals for 
a
 
total amount of CFA 13.799.000 only. Therefore, the ORD
 
must refund CFA 15.326.000. OFNACER does 
not charge
 
interest on this amount.
 

8. Mobylette retentions
 

The ORD received from the USAID a 
number of ":iobylettes".

To renew these mobylettes after two years, 
the ORD withholds
 
monthly amounts from the salary of the people wbo 
received
 
the mobylettes.
 

9. Sales
 

The sales figure of CFA 74.519.000 for the year 1978/1979
 
appears reasonable. 
 The sales figure of CFA 31.615.000 for
 
the year 1979/1930 appears to be significantly understated
 
because numerous sector cash reports have 
not been recorded.
 
It was not possible to determine the amount of unrecorded
 
sales.
 



EASTERN ORD
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
MARCH 31, 1980
 

10. Operating subsidies from donors
 

Detail of furi:s received were difficult to obtain from
 
the accounting records. Our review disclosed the following:
 

CFA 000's
 
1. Funds which were identified as relating
 

to the various projects (see page 13
 
for details) 109.867
 

2. 	Funds received from the Government of
 
Upper Volta. No trace was found in
 
the accounting records; this figure
 
was obtained by discussions with the
 
dire-tion of the ORD. 
 17.500
 

3. 	Unexplained difference - In order to assess
 
the income for donors to the ORD it was
 
necessary to rely upon incomplete records.
 
Therefore wherever ..ere were unpaid state­
ments of operating experses fo: which no
 
receipt was recorded in the donors' account
 
on the general ledger an adjustment to debtors
 
was made. These totalled ... 72.838
 

There is the possibility triat some of these
 
have been received, recorded in the operating
 
subsidies account directly, and form part of
 
the unexplained difference in bank accounts
 
in Note 13.
 

Per financial statements 	 200.205
 

11. Adjustment of prior years
 

This account represents the outcome of transactions of
 
previous periods.
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EASTERN ORD
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

MARCH 31, 1981
 

12. Animal traction
 

The ORD provides cash funds to extension agents for the
 
purchase of animal traction. These animals are then resold
 
to local farmers without markup. The accounts at March 31,
 
1980 indicate purchases which exceed resales. One expla­
nation could be the fact that numerous sector cash reports
 
have not yet been recorded.
 

13. 	Unexplained and unreconciled differences
 

DEBIT CREDIT
 

CFA 000's
 

Difference between debit and credit balances
 
in ORD trial balance 3.643
 

Unrecorded revenues on projects 68.510
 

Excess expenses recorded on projects 4.495
 

Adjustment of the bank loans 8.452
 

Unreconciled difference 4n bank accounts 
 30.193
 

Understatement of revolving fund in general
 
ledger compared to EDP detail 20.347
 

To adjust sector cash funds to March 31,
 
1980 balances 26.150
 

Other 
 84
 

102.885 58.992
 
Net effect 
 43.893
 

102.88" 102.885
 



PRO.IF:CTS - RFVENUE:S.:s A'I) EXIP-ENDITUE-:S 

V+_.Y 0' un.l_11. h, -L- l,1t - 1 900 -

(u Ad tudI 'dl 

JEVENUES 

FAO 

8.266 

DAI 

35.770 

AFDI 

14.996 

CTS 

47.430 

FErNU 

10.180 

FDR 

11.106 

USAID 

36.551 

Other 

3.463 

Total 

175.762 

EXPENDITUR(ES: 

-ewvi)I1einq funds 
Investments (land and building)
Fquipment 

(Operating expenses 

-
1.350 

7.936 

-
39.734 

-
4-1.734 

15.187 
3.022 

227 
1.665 

1.899 
2.859 

23.308 

5.531 

-
6.250 
3. 158 
5.501 

-
1.210 

300 
10.807 

-
15.218 
3.814 

33.693 

3.463 
-
-

-

20.5-19 
68.293 
J2. 157 

9.286 84.468 20.101 33.597 14.909 12.317 52.725 3 .u3 230.866 
Balance beg3inning ofthe year 

- 14.893 - 11.863 511 14.586 152 42.0T5 

Balance at year-end (1.020) (48.698) 

-= - == 

9.788 

= =-_== = 

13.833 

-­ = 

15.134 

== - = 

(70C) 

=== =_ 

(1 .588) 

===-= _ 

152 

=-­

13.09-) 

POLe : A 
is 

brief description 
included on the 

of each project 
following pages. 
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EASTERN ORD
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTS
 
MARCH 31, 1980
 

1. 	FAO
 

- Period - January 1, 1979 to March 31, 1982
 

- Activities: Technical 
assistance project with 
two objectives
 
-
Plant production ("Hollows" planning)
 
- Agricultural Education
 

FAO and the Government of Upper Volta which 
are both in­volved in 
the project finance 6 ?xperts who are 
working on
the ground (the project envisaqes another 4 exp,rts).
 

- Financing: 

Payment of salaries of the experts is done by the ORD
which charges it to FAO and 
the Government. 
 Other items
 
are pre-financed by 
FAO using an imprest account.
 

- Total Budget: 

Government 
: CFA 151,4 M
 
PNUD : US $ 1,683 M (+ CFA 3b0 M.)
 

- Donors: 

Upper Volta Government
 
PNUD
 

2. 	DAI (D6 veloppement Agricole Int6gr6)
 

- Period: January 1, 1979 
to 	December 31, 1981
 

- Activities: 
4 main objectives:

1. 	Plant production (especially cotton)
 
2. 	Animal husbandry
 
3. 	Road building (+ 144 km)

4. 	Drilling for water(+ 40 wells in total, of
 

which + 20 are in use at 
31 	August 1980).
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EASTERN ORD
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTS
 

MARCH 31, 1980
 

- Financing:
 

ORD finances the project and regularly sends a .tatement
 
of expenses to the donors for reimbursement.
 

- Total Budget:
 

CFA 660 M
 

- Donors:
 

CCCE 85%
 
Sofitex 15%
 

3. AFDI (Agriculture Frangaise et Developpement International)
 

- Period: January 1st, 1978 to December 31, 1980
 

- Act-vities: Development program in the Kanthari section.
 
3 subdivisions:
 

- Rural planning (roads, hollows, wells..)
 
- Community activities (Agricultural use of animal
 

traction, country stores..)
 
- Education
 

- Financing: 

On the basis of a budgeted program, AFDI sends the funds
 
for the following six months. Each six months, ORD must
 
report to AFDI the actual expenses.
 

- Total budaet:
 

CFA 120 M
 

- Donor:
 

AFDI
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EASTERN ORD
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTS
 

MARCH 31, 1980
 

4. CTS (Coop6ration Technique Suisse)
 

- Period: January 1st, 1978 to December 31, 1978 Phase I

January 1st, 1979 to September 30, 1980 Phase II
 

- Activities:
 

- Phase I was mainly a study of the needs of 
the area
 

- Two projects in Phase II
 

1. Project "Reforestation"
 
Replanting based on participation of the villagers


2. Rural development project in Diapaga section
 
(Well drilling, promotion of professional associa­
tion)
 

- Financing:
 

On the basis of a budgeted program, CTS sends the funds;
 
on a quarterly basis, ORD has 
to justify the use of the
 
funds to get another advance.
 

- Total Budqet:
 

Phase I : CFA 9 M
 
Phase II: CFA 250 M
 

- Donors:
 

CTS
 

5. FENU (Fonds d'equipement des Nations-unies)
 

- Period: January 1st, 1977 to March 31, 1981
 
Should have been finished in 1979 but because
 
finance was delayed, the construction sub-project
 
is still open.
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EASTERV ORD
 

DESCRIPTIOCN OF PROJECTS
 
MARCH 31, 1980
 

- Activities:
 

The purpo.e of the project is to provide funds for pur­
chasing animals and to build the necessary related infra­
structure.
 

- Financing:
 

There is a bank account in Ouagadougou for the project
 
and signatures of both ORD and FENU are needed to make
 
payments. Most of the time, ORD provides finance itself
 
and then claims reimbursement from FENU.
 

- Total Budqet:
 

CFA 90 M
 

- Donors:
 

PNUD
 

6. FDR (Fonds de developpement rural)
 

A Voltaic organisation for management of funds.
 
It is financed by - BIRD (World Bank)
 

- FED (Fonds Europ6en de Developpement)
 

- Period: January 1st, 1978 to December 31, 1980
 

- Activities:
 

,Two types of project:
 
1. Hollows Planning, replanting
 
2. Participation in "Micro-projects"
 

- Financing:
 

Depends on the type of project:
 

- Type 1. 	prefinancing by ORD
 
- Type 2. 	prefinancing by FED of 30% of the Micro­

projects - Balance is paid after checking
 
that the prefinancing was correctly spent.
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EASTERN ORD
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTS
 

MARCH 31, 1980
 

- Total Budget:
 

CFA 	 : 35 M. 

- Donors: 

BIRD
 
FED
 

7. 	USAID
 

- Period 
: Project started in 1975 and will continue for the
 
forseeable future.
 

- Activities:
 

1. 	Project for integrated rural development
 
agriculture using animal traction
 
contribution to the financing of ORD buildings
 
Applied research (financing of t-he mission MSU)
 

2. 	"Revolving fund" (finished in 1979)
 
3. 	"Role of women in development" (finishing on
 

December 31, 1980)
 
4. 	"Animal husbandry" (finished September 30, 1980)
 
5. 	"Urban services and development" (study of the impact
 

of urban services on rural development)
 
6. 	"Non-formal education" (construction of community
 

centers)
 

Activities 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 are 
not solely related to the
 
Eastern ORD.
 

- Financing: 

Prefinancing by ORD. A periodical statement of expenses
 
is sent to USAID to be reimbursed. Now ORD is negotia­
ting with USAID to set up a system of advance payments
 
by the donor.
 

- Total Budqet:
 

CFA 	: 1.400 M
 

- Donor: 

USAID
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EASTERN ORD
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTS
 
MARCH 31, 1980
 

8. GENERAL
 

Only three of the above projects 	are currently scheduled to
 
continue! into 1981-82; namely: 	 - FAO
 

- DAI (secteur Diapaga)
 
- CTS (Reforestation)
 

Most of the projects appear to be running behind the schedlu­
led timetable, and it is possible that 
some of these projects

will carryover for a longer period of time.
 

Also, somc new projects and extensions to several existing

projects are now in the discussion stage. Most important is
 
"Projet Vivrier".
 

We have obtained the preceeding information by examining

the accounting records, and discussions with Messrs. Lompo,

Zempo and other ORD personnel. It has not been checked in
 
detail with the individual donors.
 



20. 

EASTERN ORD 

REVOLVING FUND 
MOVEMENT DURING YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 1980 

CFA 000's 

Short Medium 
term Term Total 

Beginning balance (March 31, 1979) 5.402 59.177 64.579 

New loans 
21.042 

Less repayments 
(9.164) 

Unexplained difference 3.347 

Closing balance (March 31, 1980) 8.176 71.52; 79.804 
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22. 

FORECAST OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES FOR THE
 
YEAR TO MARCH 31, 1981 FOR THE ACTIVITIES
 

OF THE EASTERN ORD.
 

To arrive at the forecast statements we have performed the
 
following work:
 
(1) A general review of the available financial statements for


the ORD activities in the year to March 31, 1979.
 
(2) A more detailed review of the 
financial statements of the
 

year to March 31, 1980.
 
(3) A critical review of the budget 
for the year to March 31,


1981 as drawn up by ORD personnel, with particular attention
 
to the shortcomings expressed in our previous report.


(4) An appraisal of the programmed activities on which the bud­
get was based.
 

On the oasis of this information we discussed with Messrs. Lompo

and Zeinpo 
the present situation vis vis their expectations and

what they considered to be probable outcome for the various 
ac­
tivities of the ORD for the year. 
 The figures put into the fore­
cast are 
their estimates after discussion and detailed review
 
with us.
 

In our opinion the critical areas of the forecast are:

1. If there is a shortfall in 
the working capital available for
 

either the marketing fund or inventories for the credit fund,

they will not 
be able to reach these sales targeLs. Also the

sales of agricultural materials 
are greatly in excess of the
 
increase in loans forecast for the credit scheme, unlike
 
previous periods. Management further explained that the 
level
 
of activity in the marketing fund depends, to some extent,
 
upon purchase and sale prices which 
are imposed by the Govern­
ment. 
 The forecast is based upon assumption that a favorable
 
pricing structure will exist. 
 If prices are unfavorable, the
 
gross margin could decline by as much as CFA 20.000.000.
 

2. There are 
no audited statements of liabilities at March 31,

1980. If there are 
any large unrecorded commitments these
 
will absorb resources scheduled for project expenditure.


3. There is a heavy dependence on 
a high level of subsidy to
 
cover the operating expenses of the ORD. 
 These figures have
 
not been discussed with the donors concerned.
 

4. Administration experises show a large 
increase over last year

because of EDP processing, postal expenses and demonstrations
 
for local farmers.
 

5. The unreliability of the accounting records discussed earlier

in this report and our earlier report could affect the bases
 
on which estimates have been made.
 

6. Past history has tended to 
indicate a high incidence of un­
scheduled expenditure. No account 
has been taken of any ex­
penditure which 
might arise outside the budget, and its effect
 
thereon.
 

For these reasons, although 
we have prepared this forecast
 
of activities at the specific request of-USAID we are 
 to 
express any opinion as to tlieacraIv Of the arsumotions on 
which these figures are based. 



EASTERNJ 0111 
PROJECTS FORECA;T~.

0 F _______ 

-!STE EPEDITURES 
LELAR ENDED ARO 31 l9Lgl 

(CFA oo0-s)
(unaudited) 

Revolv ing fund 
National 

bu d et FAO 
AFDIinvestments 

65.900 19.76 0193.740(1)30() 

23.10O 
34.241 

13.975Operating expenses 14.000 46.484 65.1782.920 

S 715.849 
- .584 

6.R00.059 74 2 51 

(1) ostI yre lt esto rural road development 
(2) A portion relates to rural road development(3) CFA 3 4.000.00 

0 relates to the "Vivrier- project. 

CTS6.000 
8.500 

17.7O 

24.920 
57.*.1. 

6.580 

2.580 

11.107 
20.607=.. 

3.64010.184 

,7 

.. 

21.099
50903 

50.590(3) 

22.820(3) 

54.276 
54.243 

1 752 

116.399 

303.294 

30.605 
'4 .0 

" 792.706 



EASTERN ORD
 

FORECAST OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
 

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 1981
 
(unaudited)
 

(CFA 000's)
 

REVENUES 

EXPENSES
 

Sa~es:
Marketing fund 
 54.250 
 Purchases 
 82.594
Agricultural material and other 
47.547
Veterinary products 
 3.407 
 Less inventory increase 
 (13.000)
 

105.204 
 Cost of sales 
 69.594
 
Operating subsidies from donors 
 242.408
Interest 
 2.600 
 Personnel
Other 173.900
718 
 Motor fuel and lubricants 
 33.414
 

Total Travelling expenses
revenues 
 350.930 2.000
Taxes 
 600
 
Expected loss of the year Purchased services 
 42.000
1.503 Administrative expenses 
 21.606
 

Bank charges 
 961

Depreciation, excluding


contributed 
items 
 8.358
 

352.433 

352.433
 

11J 



25.
 

EASTERN ORD
 

REVOLVING FUND - FORECAST
 

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 1981
 

I. Credit to be extended (CFA 000's) 

Beginning balance, March 31, 1980 
New credit 
Less repayments 

79.804 
25.000 
8.000 

Closing balance, March 31, 1981 96.804 

II. Contributions from donors
 

Balance March 31, 1980 
 165.061
 

Forecasted increases
 
AFDI 
 19.760
 
CCCE 
 65.900
 
USAID 
 21.099
 
CTS 
 6.000
 
Other 
 3.640
 

116.399
 

Forecasted balance March 31, 1981 
 281.460
 

We were unable to obtain a logical explanation as to why

contributions of CFA 116.399 will significantly exceed 
new
 
credit extended of CFA 25.000.
 

Also, the contributions at March 31, 1980 of CFA 165.061
 
significantly exceed credit outstanding of CFA 79.804.000.
 
All or part of the difference could be explained by inven­
tory purchases which are necessary for the operations of
 
the Revolving Fund.
 



Touche Ross Begiur
 
represented in Belgium by 

September 24, 1980 
 s.1?Begofides s.C. 

Mr. G. Byllesby
 
USAID
 
Amercian Embassy
 
Ouagadoi gou
 
Upper Volta
 
Africa
 

Dear Mr. Byllesby,
 

Please find enclceed a copy of the 'Financial Information and
 

Forecasts' of the Eastern ORD of Upper Volta.
 

We also have sent a copy to : 

- Hr. B. Manuri - Int. Fund for Agricultural Development - Italy 
- Mr. A. Vizzavona - Caisse Centrale de Cooperation - France 
- Mr. G. Bertolin - Amrcrican Embassy - Ouagadougou 
- Mr. Fudzie 

Yours very truly,
 

Clarence Steininger
 

CS/ng 
1050 BRUSSELS 2000 ANTWERPEN 
AVENUE LOUISE 149, BOX 19 
TEL (02) 538 82 85 

FRANKRIJKLEI 81,BOX 4 

TEL (0311 3122 07 

TELEX 24122 TPCSS E - CABLE TOUCHEPOSS - VAT 418 466 314 - R SOC CIV 288 



.2 

...... 
... 

l2ose Ptage,
 

I .euble de la
 

"eZreC"r,
 

Thpo' Volta. 
24th July !3F30
 

Deazr CNr, 

'!e ta!pe I leRmte in enclozin. v:r draft interiM re;,ort on our
 
o::;lination of 
 t:, 2a.tern O...'' fiumcia! st-4octure. Due to the unexpected 

~zsc of onc of cur tean n-e brz this interi:: re:ort iz incomniete.
 
CUir final report will also be delayld. !e would as" 
you to treat the
 
in iratiol under headnj. ,,C 
 and 2 as proviszinal and not ye. ready
 
for jenera! discloaure. 
 ',,'e are providin,- you with this information for your
 
internal D)josej oIly. 
7o c.ir.:..unt the problems we have encountered we 
propose the -­roar:-.zne outlined at General Appendix H. The present status of 
the contract in terms of nan days is diiclosed at Ap;endix I. 

in our opinion the mos is to
pin-ortait recoz-ssendation in this report 


brin in a qualified coneiller technique to introduce 
an improve- accounting
 

system and train and supervise the staff. 

We consider that individual inte-,entions in particular areas, while prov..dinC
 
information on what has happened do not provide any assurance of future
 
improvement. Unless such intererntion5 are 3iructured into a consistent 
proorane lefdi~ng to the introduction of the modified procedures we are 
roco.:endin;-, they can only be considered as palliatives with no longer term
 

objec tive.
 

/continued
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In order to facilitate your reading of this report we have used the
 

contract headings with the following abbreviations as General Appendices
 

to this letter.
 

Appendix 
 A Capacity
 

B Internal Control
 

C Accounting System
 

D Donor Teporting
 

E Inventory
 

F fdAnagenant Study
 

G Cash Flow
 

We trust that yor will understand the problems facing us and will
 

allow us the necessary extension past the provisional deadline of July 31st
 

to complete tne work to our mutual satisfaction.
 

loars faithlully,
 

TOUCE ROSS & CO. 



GENERAL APPENDIX A 

CAPACITY
 

At the present time we do not feel that the Eastern O.H.D. is adequately
 

equipped to handle the size of funds which will flow from the suggested project
 

for the following main reasons :­

1. 	 The present accounting system does not produce 

meaningful, timely management information either 

for donors or central government which would enable 

management of the funds to be placed at t're disposal 

of the O.R.D. 

2. 	 There are insufficient controls in the present systemr
 

of recording to ensure the accuracy of the prime data
 

for the accountinE records.
 

3. 	 The present org anisational structure is unsuitable for 

the mana.Eement of quch a largre project. 

4 The present staff at all lLvels of the O.R.D. are not 

sufficiently trained or experienced to be able to cope
 

with the present work flow effectively.
 

We have recommended improvements under paragraphs D and F which if fully 

implemented would go a lonE way to circumventing these problems. At this point 

in time our work under paxa.,-raphs u and C is not complete but we will be makir,3 

reco.mendation. in our final report with viewa to su-gesting improvements to 

cover this area.
 



GEIETLL APFEDE( B 

€; 1* 

TPJTERNAL CONTHOL 

In terms of our proposed work plan we have
 

i) determined the systems in operation
 

ii) comnleted draft flowcharts
 

iii) 	 perf3rmed most of our walkthrough tests. 

These have lead to further wholesale changes 

in our original flowcharts. 

iv) 	 fjrnzed an assessment of the internal control 

which is bei,, ;riTten up by the member 

of our team who is ill. 

Outstandin, are the 	 folowin-•
 

a) fi-alization of ii) wand iv).
 

b) v) bea.in- 'n mind that 
 the C.... 	 reco;dL 

%-, %.- ',j 	44.te _d -u r.
 

:}h1 -. rt of e,:or: plan, the i. ;-.,.d 

-2 :ti, ' of audit tts tj asueza the 

effect 1.i!i i:ier:- con.trol. o 

'.hu$. ca.-aot !.cc..-.1l3ted.. 'zrecrdz, 


i. 2ch ."'- K 	 ir--o e. ani .'l 

vc - .. :.-r n the i:..er:! cjl:trol eyzt~r 

aid ,eas fir L7;rove-ent to be cuzleted. 

Inlterim cu,-.! ent :
 

The maor wt:aku:ezzcz ; ce af, the rreoent ire:­

1 .	 i.c': of i::re::czz ai-ents on hj- Kof extension 

,/C t nued 
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LaLitaln the required records, or to complete 

the ; reent docun-:eitation. 

2. Zac!: of control over prime documren.ts e.-. receipts, 

invoices etc.
 

3. :lt;"-e cOpies of prime documents in use. 

M1o re6-auax4. reporting cycles. 

5. -"o controlled filing system. 

At present we have draftedi flowcharts on the followi areas 
.ers, -Pirchases, Cheque Paysenti, Stock, Cash Receipts, Credit Accou-ntirg,


M"otor Pool, Sa2laries and Yarketi. . In most of these 
areas we have completed

wall: throu,3h tests which have lead to the need to update our charts. 
It is at this juncture that our team member has fall n ill. 

The marketing flowchart is 
based on the information that has been
le;ned from documentation irspected since 
the marketing manager was new and
 was not fully cornisant of how the operation works since the 
new marketing
 
season has not yet opened. Apparently very little marketing was done last
 

'son due to 
the shortage of funds.
 

http:documren.ts


GB-2RAuL AP-FELD!X~c 

ACCOUINTIMD TSTENS 

Provisional Conclusion
 

The accounting at the O.R.D. is marked by the following major problems.
 

1. 	 Lack of adequate direction; no-one understands what sort of reports the
 

organisation needs, nor the 
importance of reliable records, 
nor the
 

necessary infrastructure to produce meaningful reports. 

2. 
 We found that all transactions are individually posted to 
the equivalent
 

of a nominal ledger. The accounting staff are at present engaged in posting 

this ledger with Iovember and December transactions. 

3- No control accounts are maintained. All postings are made direct to expense 

or capital ;odes and are not necessarily correct.­

4. No analysed casn book is maintained. Current trnsactions are recorded 

on cheque lists, the cash book which served a similar purpose, not having 

been written up since April.
 

5. 	 :io formal bank recoi.ciliations are prepared. At present the O.R.D. maintains­

nine bank accounts of wr:,,i only 2 are still meant to be sept±ately 

maintained, the others having mixed funds in them. 

6. 	 No project accounts are maintained. 

7. 	 The ambiLuous division of accounting responsibilities.
 

1) Eetween service financier and service comptabilite 

2) Generally e.g. it is the O.R.D. Director who decides
 

which invoices to pay and from which 	 account, on an 

invoice by invoice basis.
 

8. 	 'The lack of a re ilar pro-ramme for tne production of accounting information. 

There 	 are no re,7ular financial ana~ement reports produced, nor any regular 

cycle for the production of e.-. stock reports. 

9. 	 There in no or.ani.ed reliable filing system. 

http:or.ani.ed


10. 	 The multiplicity of uncontrolled prime documentation:
 

Our examirnation revealed that there are between 3 and 7 copies of each
 

original invoice in the accounting system and more than one copy is 

stamped paid and annotated with the cheque number. 

11. 	 The shortage of funds and tne consequent practice of using donor funds 

for temporary workinj capital. 

In terms of our proposed work plan we have 

i) discussed with resonsible officials tne accounting records in use. 

ii) partially recorded tne systems in use. 

iii) evaluated mor;t of '-he major weamesses in the present book--keeping 

system. 

v) considered the efficiency auid effect*veness of tne metnod of 

preparing re;rt:; fr rnthe available financial reportc. 

'ho followirl items are o1ttndLI : 

iv) e ..... o of !ac'. o.. e-rror ii.:er to be involved dia to 

.ea.neeac.nt te rinr ini.- , mind the rerent 

.tate o" te .c,:ont.- T"stem this 'ri!I te imr-ractical.
 

vi) consider in of reports rer'.ilied.
rn-,rrl- if'z 

i........... 
 in o-eraton an. r !atio..e nr for 

lm~rove-nrn. 

nir recu"-c .'rn, - ,j 1! concentrate on d',irnent 'lo-, 

I......	 ., i, r. - P 7 ' 1nv ana a Por :P.T;.n irnno ure. 



GENRAL APPENYE( D 

DONOR REdPORT1NG 

In terms of the proposed work plan we have
 

i) been in contact with outside donors and assessed
 

their requirements i.e. CTS, CCCE, PNUD, FKNU, FAO. 

ii) analysed this information for c')mmon factors. 

iii) recommended uniform reports for all donors. 

These have not been discussed with donors, but 

bearing in mind the level of reports produced 

at the present time and the problems encountered
 

by the variou. donors we consider that these
 

reports should meet at least their primary
 

requirements. 

v) established how the O.R.D. draws up its budgets. 

vii) evaluated the budgeting system and prepared 

recommendations for improvemer.i. 

The itews uiJt fully covered are :­

vi) comparison of budgets with actual events in 

the previous two years.
 

1earir.; in mind the revenue orientated method
 

of drawir up budgets and the lack of
 

comparability between the budgets and tnose
 

financial reports at present available no
 

useful comparison can be performed. 

/continued
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iv) modifications to 
the accounting system 

cannot be drafted until our work under
 

paragraphs B,C and E has been completed.
 

Apart from this our work under this sect'on is broadly completed.
 

The present system of donor reporting is in our opinion unsatisfactory.
 

Reports are 
prepared by service financier independently of the O.H.D. accounts
 

d-awn up much later by the service comptabilite, with the assistance of
 

M.M. anou, a professional expert comptable, based in Cuagadougou. The O.R.D.
 

accounts themselves are apparently based on 
the plan comptable of the OC AM
 

countries. 
While the present system of attaching supporting vouchers to 
cash
 

reports provides some evidence 
to donora3 we do not consider that such reports 
provide sufficient evidence or comfort to donors, particularly without any form 

of accounts to support overhead expenditure. Please refer to our attached
 

detailed report arnd recormmendations. 



GMErttL APPEN]JE( E 

In terms of our proposed work plan ve have
 

i) determined the procedures in operation
 

ii) partially established the procedures employed
 

for physical inventory.
 

iv) attempted to test 
inventory records w:thout success. 

v) considered book and rhysical stocks.
 

There is no overall stock fi-ure valued for
 

con=ari2of of book a.d physical stocks on a global 

basis. Tre only comrarison that is available is 

of t1.ieoretical a:.4 actual on a !.e by line basis 

%t eac.i noint of h:-scal inventor. Inventory is 

he'd b',, ex-enjjn agent,ever-r ' ectar 

and centrally. A detailed cor'ar;non ,. therefore 

no,. Practical.
 

vi) atte::pted t3 
nerforn tent .nventMz- accounts. 

':'he O.a.i. does not na.inTain adeunate control over 

.r;.)d)cn-!entathn, nor doe.-, i.t keen cut-off 

re ord-. 'hr -h,-rrical to ',..p -'ut -n c,"'. .i-,t,
 

' ' ,. '1'
f a ,- ther . becc -- rI C' 

u2 ­ -, ... '. 

"".-.:"-:-c.o- ';o .: 'b ..',J f -. O . . 
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valuat ion. 

ii) :o-letion of !jrk on inventory procedures. 

1'e prjooe ta stratIfy ' t' 1 : :: orl.- tion evel and valuec, and to 

obtain more detail3 of wl-:hih couns -.ere couble chec'.ed. Such detail3 will give 

un more otlp c of the year end stock1-ake. I'e a133 need to complete some more 

wor!: on the nroeent inventory s'sten Prior to Civino a final report on this a.ea. 

http:chec'.ed


lEITMA AtF!crd f 

Pleag'e see attached draft report. 



GENERAL APPENDIX G. 1. 

CA~n FLOW 

We have spent some time under this heading attempting to recognise 

future cash flows and establish a basis for a current cash flow. Given the
 

current state of the O.H.D. records outlined at C we do not see I i 
a 

meaningful cash flow statement can be drawn up without a good deal of 

ground work to reconstitute the records. Under the 
terms of our present
 

contract 
this is not practical. The problems encountered in this area were
 

discussed with messrs. tyllesby, Kramer, Zoghby and 
 Bertolin 
 at 

a meeting on the llth July with our co-ordinator, Mr. Wyer, and it was 

agreed to take a further decision on this area on the 24th July when we 

all would have more information. 



GENAL APEDrDIX G. 2. 

To prePa-e a cash flow 5L+uesient for the year ended 31st Marc , 1979 and
31st March, 1980 and a forecast for the year ended 31st Marcn, 1981 would be
impractical and meaningless without reconstituting the basic information required 
for the following reasons 
; ­

1. 
 There is no correlation between reports to donors
 

and the .1.D. accounts. 
2. 
 Bank reconciliations are not formally prepared. 
3. The lack of control accounts and the current 'short cut' 

net postin.-s sometimes employed. 
4. Prima facie certain parts of the O.h.D. report do not
 

make sense 8.g. a i:-,;e increase in motor pool spares 
when there are no purchases recorded under expenditure.


5. No accourts have yet been prepared for 31st M:arch, 1980,
 

and the 'nominal ledger' has only been vritten up to
 

NJovember/Dece:lber, 197?. 
6. I,1litnout cult-off procedures and better control of prime 

documentation we would be unwillirg to place much 

emphasis on the accounts of the 0.R..D.
 

Therefore to 
prepare a mea-nin 
ful 
 cash flow statement would require

reconstitutions from the tankirng recordc of the O.R.D,, all major deposits being

agreed with donors. Asgumin.- full co-ot)era,.ion from the 0.RD. we do not thi,-J this
could ,3 prepa-ed in leti thn r zanweekpt and even then wit. jut some idea of the 
oultotand~ni 

11tr3tesg creditors theuo f,fi{irs :ould only give part of the picture. 

, continued
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We would advise that consideration be given to the overall approach to
 

the re-organisation of the O.R.D. 
 prior to a decision being taken on the
 

cash flow forecast. If our suggestions in other areas are 
to be implemented
 

in the near future it may be more cost effective to :
 

either 1) 
 draw a line at a later date and attempt
 

to reconstitute the records from that Point
 

in time.
 

or 
 2) 
 to rerform a full exercise to reconstitute
 

the O.R..v. accounts thereby prcv.dinr a
 

cound baze for future development and
 

re.:carchin: some of the earlier information 

reriiired b:r doorn. 

Eithepr of' tnee crrses zh,-,u]ld be clone:, relatel to 'he arrival of' tne ,,LCiested 

cinneil!er tiecnninuo. 1±' t.,- '!r.: s done in isols.tf,- it will o-i1,, "rovide 

infration on ',nam has hanqrnrd "'7 r v:d: an"n- .- ricture t',r uture 

http:isols.tf


GFIMFPLL APMIMDp: -r 

Due to the unfortunate illness of our colleague 4ho has also been 
unwell earlier during his stay, we have been left with no alternative but to 
return him to England. This has urfortunately already lead to a serious deley 
in our programme. We propose to replace him with another member of our staff, 
a bilingual supervisor of Belgian nationality, on the 4th August. This person 
will have de-briefed erb:. Christodoulou in England and will be accompanied by 
I. W'yer to Fada to complete the remaining areas requiring attention under 

paragraphs B,C,Z and E. 

As soon aq we are in a position to 
provide a curriculum vitae we will
 

ormally request permission under the contract for staff substitution, but we 
are proceeding with this substitution on the basis of an informal agreement 

with Messrs. Kramer and Skokw. 

The final report in English and French will still be ready for the end
 

of August. Our revised anticipated prog-ramme would be :-

Arrival in Ouagadougou 
 4 August 

Transfer to Fada 
 a.m. 5 August
 

Complete field work at the latest by 
 21 August
 

Final report submitted in English & French 
 30 Auguit
 



GENERAL APFENDIX I 

Present status of contract in man days at 24th July, 1980.
 

APPENDLX A CAPACITY 

" B INTERNAL CONTROL 

C ACC0UNTI2G SYSTEM 

D DONOR REPORTING 

E INVEN RY 

F r'1AG ,1TSTUDY 

G CASH FLOW 

H RrPORT 

SGENERAL 

Less Cash Flow 

Budget per 
work plan 

Utilised Available 

4 3 1 

14 

12 

10 

7 
4 
5 

9 

7 

24 

7 

5 

8 

7 

4 

24 

2 

2 

5 

2 

3 

-

5 

3 

3 

90 64 26 

-5 

21 

We propose to use the 5 days remaining under the cash flow allocation 
to 
cover briefings with yourselves and O.R.D. staff and report drafting time.
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1. 	 Tntrnducion
 

"e have looked at the f i a: 
 ial reports prepared by the O.±t.D. both
 

for 
 its own use and for externa! donors of finds. '.e do not find them
 

satisfactory,. 
 7'ocorment Lelo,, on the existin6 reports and how these might
 
be improved with a little 
extra effort. However, --e believe that the O2.R.'s
 

accounting system requires 
 to be re-shaped to produce the kind of information 

needed to control the operation satisfactorily. ',.e
describe in Appendix B
 

how this might be done.
 

2. 	 Donor Poortn
 

The reports currently produced for donors by the O.R.D. are 
 merely
 
-u=--aries of bark movements. They show cash received and give an analysis
 

of cash payments. 
 The payment analysis is supported by the vouchers necessary
 
to 
prove the payment. ':.dse reports are prepared from the 
statement received
 

from the bank and the 
cheque stubs. The reports are generally produced quarterly.
 

Decause the O...D.'s acoountin.'; is very much in arrears the only
 
infor-ation which donors 
 can expect to receive on a regular basis is limited
 

to what is available from 
 the bank accounts. Donors of large sums should insist 

that the O.R.D. keep a separate bank account for any funds advanced by them. 
'hey should also insist on tne keeping of a cash journal to record all payments 

An example of such a journal is attached - Form No. 1. The journal should list 
chronologically all cheques drawn and analyse the payments by budget headings 

usir g the analysis columns. The journal can be kept in two copies using carbon 

papor. A copy of the journal sheet can be attached to the quarterly report, 
together with copies of tne relevant vouchers. Alterrnatively a representative 

can visit Fada to check the paym,ents on the spot. Donors should also insist on 

receiving a 	 copy of the bank statenents together with a reconciliation of Lha 

:aui.,ici .1till it ,et4 bank account. A specimen form of report is given in 

Form NO. 2 attacned.
 



It would also be helpful if tne O.R.D. whea submitting the cash report
 

weco to attach a list of the 
 purchase orders outstanding at the end of the quarter. 

The list should indicate the nature of tne expenditure and the amount. 

This would give donors s'me indication of the commitments so far incurred.
 

The O.R.D. should also keep a cumulative summary of cash payments
 

and send each quarter with the cash report a budget report showing by 

budget neading the total budget for the project, the total payments to date
 

and the balance still to pay this 
; A suitable form is illustrated in
 

"orm rJo. 3 attached. 

'4e suggest that a copy of tne budget report be attached to he technical 

reports prepared by the b.A.... The progress recorded in the technical reports 

should be related to the expenditure recorded in tre budget report. The
 

presentation of the budget report witn the technical report would help to
 

ensure a corresponda-nce tetween the two. 

.J. O.R.D. ,I.enorta
 

The O.n.D. produces no regular reports - apart 
from the donor report ­

for i1s internal use. The only irnormaion currently available is 

1. Tne annual *tccounts 

2. The annual oudgot 

The O.n.D.'s accounting reriod ended on toe 31st ra.rch. The accounts 

for that period are not yeT. avai fable. Looking at previous years accounts, 

the infor.ation is ad Lv-iened ana it is difficult ,witnoni- conuiuerable 

a.:alysis3 to draw any an:'ucol:iom 



The O.R.D. prepares an annual budget. The annual budget of operating 

expenses, however, appears to be E. budget of revenues experted from rrojects 

rather than coctq to be inc,:rred. ".'.ey nc,,ice a detailed - .salaries 

but tne buid-ot of other ,ineratinr, t xpen-,en 1 not cet out in .arli,'nicn 

correonrnd iLtn tnone in thp accounts. it i.- tnus ra.tner dit'"lu - even if 

tne i '-formation ,,as av 'l. 1e - .[ren tne bid'-et exle-Adt.'urc ,.:itn t:ne actial. 
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", Tn trodiict ior
 

The O.R.D. has ti accoiut for thzee hinds 
 of activity. The first is ,,hat 

;j virtnally P co:.ercipil j/-zat-on - the revolvi-g fund. -'.e zecoj.d i3
 

rcce-vi;rZ fln, frO7 -:7 "ro-ects 
 and s3,endin,- them in accordance 
.iith the project airee-ent. The third I- to account for its own oerational
 

exenses - staff salaries, transnort, travelling 
e:censes etc. 

The accounting syste:.i :nst therefore nrovide :­

1. A complete accoun.-
i for the revolvinj fund
 

2. An accountino: for all projects
 

3. An accountinG for its ow:n operational costs. 

The best way to 
do thin is to searate, as fa2r as possible, the accounting
 

for the revolvirng fund from the acuounting for projects and O.R.D. operations, 

preferably by keeping two sets of books. '"ost of 
the accounts necessary to do
 

this 
are already identified iz.the existing accountir.g syntem.
 

We have set out on A-n-nexes 1.1. and 2.1. attached skeleton charts of accounts 

for both activities. Annex 1.1. 
lists the records necessary to account for projects
 

and O.R.D. operating costs; Annex 2.1. lists the accounts necessary to control 

the revolving fund.
 

Income and expenditure can only be controlled if there is some yardstick 

againat which to measure rhe actual figuires of income and expenditure recorded 

in he accounts. The yardstick is the budget. Eetailed budgets -u--- he prepared
 

annually for projects, the oPerating ,osts of 
te O.R.D. and the operation
 

of the revolving fund. The budg'ets 
are an essential part of the reporting system
 

and must be constructed in the same 
way as 
income and costs will eventually
 

he recorded in the accounts.
 



Accounting systems must be designed to produce witn the minimum of 

extra work all the control reports required to run the operations effectively.
 

We describe below how this might be done, first for tne O.R.D.'s non-commercial
 

activities and then for tne revolving fund. 

2. Projects and O.R.D. Operations 

2.1. Bud;ti; 

Kin annual. uudL-ut anouiou tie pr&L fi'e~h= ;1.'jOcr.. u;'1 0111. " IAOIuitt Ie 

set ou. 
 P, illustrated in Annex 1.2. This schedule shows the expenditure by
 

budget head. It shows also the contribution the project will make to O.R.D.
 

operating costs.
 

The information set out on the individual project budgets is summarised
 

on Annex 1.3, the O.R.D. annual budget 
 of income and expenditure. The O.H.D.'s
 

income is the sum of the contritution,'t recrives from the state plus the
 

contributions to operating costs inciuded in the various project budgets.
 

Against this income the O.H.D. has to set its operating expenaiture. These
 

expenditures should be listed 
in detail in accordance with the expense headings
 

in the books of accouLnt. The salaries 
budget will obviously be based on the
 

numbers 
 of people expected to be employed. The remaining expenses should be
 

based on past experience modified 
 to reflect any anticipated changes in circumsi;ances. 

The expenses in the budget should 
- as far as possible be set out by
 

responsibility. it should be possible eventually to constract budgets of salaries
 

and direct expenses - e.g. fuel, repair. etc. for each sector and the three head 

office divisions. If actual expenses are recorded in the 
saze way the responsibility
 

for any overspecding can be attributed to the manager responsiole. Ifl this is
 

To be done mana-er 
 should, of course, be involved in the construction of the 

,"udguts for their sector or aepartmons.
 



The differe!-.r bet'"qe" " I'o-.e Prl tj~al e"re".dtijrp 4.' tnp PCtiP-ted 

Mrimor defici*. ~ 'l ni~~ to -.,jo 0..L. etrier '* as or rip.o not, 
miUiicipm- ijncp avh njho to rovor t o-:raTinr' c5051.. 

CIk 14AW ro t- im etarln'e Itj5 t'' 0 1 r I-.J etwL . L,i.,,t~ Itp~It~ uy 

a T. n Ie 9 1 L U jL J't r ! tf1( "U "-I 1 41 U ti. L .- 1t ,~ C. De I -LU.± u 1g8 ," L y 

u,...er tu,4p. 'rjc nare of 2&.rcosshould toc~.:e direu.,t'rL 
To the -- ro.,t'u U 

"'h9 "riJ,'91 U "oou_UIL il :-..* t in colsirnar forr-i - :-ee ililustration i.n 
1.mnex ':l~, ~ ~ ~ ." c cho)uld -_ass throu'-1 t-he acou:nt. 
.,n erntr:' n-I:td. be -,!de t~~~o''~ in tle P.,prop~riate. ar.alrir coliuIZ. 

Throsh~ii e ar. 1 . . . . ach'ir e' iuethead. rThe accollI'tzs 2o 

e.~i. hr'~-cr. - o oor': t is'r~ t heaffo7)cot. 

.h. accoun, if ~ '~' :;~.h,)- the total cos-t of th-- 1:-oject 
,o date. 

-n a-ccy).in- rshoiT-1 -~tP.r f!'%-all Ithp cash rcci'ted for :':rojact= 

-a zeots.K~ to h--'. rr. c 1 ;n '~- -h- re -r t ohx..-7 the tjt' 
'or '.'-e ,;ro ot -'.i t 1hr,~- Cor£:7e.~:r:t 

-1=~ !'rou ?'r.vious :'c'r, 'h o.n to "'-d 

1 

http:a-ccy).in


The rc-ort al.;o -h,z,,'c ca:'. race[Le1 t. lte, _ar 

last an-d shy:in: the bl:ce-'h. the-e. 1an.e- )n roject ba-2: acc-L.nt 

:ild ~ r) '-.: ­ 'olctd"'*late. - 1 '.'e'Th 

-relitor-:' Lalan-cez £or ""hct. . .') , .'n the u.er' accountc. 

can 1 ej c all .oesn exa-,,le _." the 

: ..- I ;'.en . . r'%.... '"'" '...... by ro.ct~,t- oral bud-et, the Lo *.l 

'rrc,'.he tot .'iei',,e. £ "-h ala.nce (cash 2ti! +3 recei'.'d). 

'hit rchcdule ivesi the :'.1ve of the t.ur:: ini ro.--eoz. 

'".c': The 'oect-vc3:.4etc o-edU he of each firnancial neriod a 

, tzchdua c2 1-e conplete. 1 i:i .- -7".: >rject e. e nd.ture that is t be 

caita!ized. This ca.. be done usi:,:' a. fer7. such as that illustrated in 

1.... .. to a s o:. the sched le2 can be deb...d to the appropria-e 

fixed asset acco'-.ts and credited to capital accounts. (Iow Zuch project 

expendil ire should be capitalised 1s a t:,attur to be considered. ',.!e su/,:est
:nl' -ncbe capitlised in the accounts. However asset records should 

be ept outside the accounti.aC cysten for all assets sho'wir the value, lation
 

date of acquisition and the donor).
 

When the project is coa.plete total expenditure should equal total cash 

received. The project accounts can be removed from the books by crediti.g the
 

proect cost account and debLtir., the project cash account with the tota. costs. 

The balances in those accounts will the,- be zero. 

All C.R.D. operatir.; expenses should be charted to the appropriate expense 

account. Any charges to payees ,hould be made by raisin.g internal invoices and 

credit.n,- the recovery account, "donors contribution to operatinC"costs". 

http:accounti.aC
http:acco'-.ts
http:acc-L.nt


Tt :howld thcer. lu .,:;bI ble 'o )rr ".re an W.'co:7e and expenditre, account 

f-r the rot.hz, or year to'uarter date i:n the for:: illustrated i2 tinex 1.1 
'hiz cho.ws he cintrllution to o ~erati:y- ,:zt s received d ain te "ri d ­

from the s'ate a:-4 from proects - ard the operathij costs incurred by nature 

of expense. The account is cet out in the came format as that on w'hich the 

budjet has been prepared so that the actual and budget fiiures to date and 

the variances can be set out side by side. 

A balance sheet can no,,, be prepared and set out as illustrated on
 

Annex 1. 9. 



3. Revolvirp Fund 

3.1. Operating Budget
 

The first step is 
to prepare an operating budget for the commercial
 

operations. .he budget should be set out as illustrated in Annex 2.2.
 

The budget should be based upon the estimated quantities of material
 

and equipment to be supplied to farmers during the year. The procedures for
 

collecting this data already exist 
. An esti ae wLi . have to be made of the
 

proportion of cash and credit sales. To obtain the cost of sales the materials
 

to be sold have 
to be valued at cost and the equipment sold at its material
 

content. To this has to be added the 
cost of the agricultural workshop,
 

the wages and any associated overheads. The sum of materials, wages and
 

overheads deducted from the 
sales value gives the estimated gross margin.
 

To tnis has to be added any anticipated income from insurance premiums, group
 

affiliation fees 
etc. Any additional expenses such as the replacement of dead
 

animals, stock writedowns etc. have to be deducted. The balance is the expected
 

net profit or loss for tne year.
 

3.2. Cash 'lowYorecast
 

liaving completed the operating budget, a cash flow forecast can 
then be 

prepared. The first step in establishing the casn flow is to determine the value of 

purchases. This can be derived from sales taking into consideration the opening
 

stock and what it is intended should remain in stock at 
te end. The calculation
 

is illustrated on Annex 2.3.
 

A cash flow forecast can now be prepared as illustrated on Annex 2.4. 

The cash flow setL out the pae:.e.ts to be made, purchases, Wages and any 

miscella.neoun ex-penditure, for the year, and quarter by quarter. It also sets out 

*he receipts. 



The income from cash sales will correspond with that in the operating budget.
 

The amount cf credit repayment to be expected can be found from the credit records.
 

To these have to be added any sundry income e.g. insurance premiums. The difference 

between total receintn and total pay"-:ents in the net cash flow. 

The canh flow, ta!Lnj into consideration the funds available ir the
 

bank account, will indicate whether or not 
it 5,1necessary to seek adaitional
 

finance, A sin'le ban': account .should 'e ':ept 
tor the revolving fund. 

3.3. Accounti.- and Penort 

If the accounts for the cormrcial onerations have been separated as 

',e have suj-estod it is a ; :ilnle mztter tn prerare at tne end of eachi ,eriod,
 

'""mater, half .,ear or :.ear, a pofi... 1oo7 account and a balance Teet.
 

,ltr r; t,, frome Ine accg,)::t!- ra--. h! ... z o tn 


r!'et a-d 7,e- o,:,i. 


. - e l_e ,,i -tnore n 'ne
 

-ar.ef'r- r vr - ' ' a 1.-c~'re"rt q9 1i Iura/ed 

're ze ., e'. 
' ' r I ' "'ethtfer or nor tite oa'4ta' o'! ttie .'und
 

*vvt &'l tno f fi ,-',-r ti- ,,- art- nr".iaaoie,
 
i Ijll tir rn-*" T,1 -- 'e'rn 
 -ne ' . -nra coi-ira q -uc 

II r, HIIK."r 'qIrnu, oiii w 
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OUTLItE CHART OF ACCOUNTPS - ORD OPERATIONS 

Capital and Reserves 

Capi Lal Acuou, t 

Capital Contributions from Donors - one for each donor 

Accumulated surplus ( ) -

Liabilities
 

Loans (from banks etc.) 


Creditors
 

Retentions (taxes etc.)
 

Fixed Assets
 

Fixed Asset Accounts 


(Provision CorEepreciation) 


Current Assets
 

Sundry Debtors 


Advances to Staff
 

Bank Accounts 


Cash AccoLlts
 

PTo.ects in Process
 

Cost Accounts - one for each project 


(Cash Received for Project) -one for each project 


Income andFbDenditure Accounts 

Income 	 - State Contributions to Operating Costs
 

- Donors Contributions to Operating Costs 
-

Zxponditure -Accounts by nature of' expenditure 

Schedule 	 1.1 

Credit
 

It
 

Credit
 

Debit
 

Credit
 

Debit
 

,
 

Debit
 

Credit
 

one for each donor
 



BuDGE - YEAR TO Schedule 1.2. 

PROJECT 
DONOR 

Nature of Expense 

L. Investments 

Buildings 

Roads 

wells 

Eottom Land Development 

etc. 

Total 

Total for 
Project 

Expended 
Previous iears 

Budget 
This Year Bialance 

Vehicles 

Office FittinEs 

etc. 

Sub 'o r l 

3. C eratin-'x--ense: 

.alaries 

etc. 

U0-atinn pensos 

-a. -

F 

.........;.... .. -

:b Total 
. 

-,rand Total 
S-.. . 

° 
. ...-. . -- - -- .. .. .. . .. .. ....__.. .. "___ 



• - BUDGME OF IJCUT-i 

Y7F-A 

ktju EXPRUDIUR-

TO 

Schedule 1.3. 

Tncome 

State Contribution to Opcratin- Costs 

Donors Contribution to Operating Costs 

Project A 

-

C. 

C 

etc. 

Total Tncome 

'xpend i ture 
:jtaff Costs 

State Emplorees 

...D. Employees-

Operation 

Ad.niris trat'.on
Plannir.7 -

Cporation2 
. .'niniistration 

O~erat ub* t,-

Vehicle expesus ­ el 
P-)a ir­

:aintenence of , 

'Lainr ,r Expen::e' - Tn '.e i 

!'x/ernal 

'ravet i -

t,&atIoner, 

G, rra] - , 



r -)nt 

Donreciat.lon nnnt. 



P
 

F 
4' 

.
L
.
.
.
 

.
.
.
.....


 

cr" 

•
-i''i 

4­
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I 

i
 
I
 

i
1
4
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. 

-I 
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E
 F, 

a) 
I 

IP
 

0 
iu 

c' c 
~1i 41' 

L
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°
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.. zt2 onurred 2ash r,-,c;,Led 
'yoof Project T i d..-e~ aebdt ~ ~ ne C~ ai 

t3~~~~ 7arcdae 




V 

2CU2M T7 Y C 73' CAIITALI~:7TD 

___________________-nor! nd Ernding, 

Voucher Account 
~c~ci~ ian~C ~ 2~ui!Ay ji Thor "t-6 be fl'ebiied~c 



i d 

- Stato Contribution,. to 
Donors %untrjbut,on to 

Project A 

O'Teratin-
Operatir" 

Cost!3 

Cc:zt3 
~A 

Actlual 
"'char t) 

lj-u.-&Ot 

CP 

PatQI­

.ari,anre 

P 

Total. TTnr . 

Ctat 

G.fl.D. 

':;yee 

-ersonrnel-

-. :c'ratio".s 

a;.jtra;tior 

operati-Or-z 
adl7in is t rat i nn 

ThbThalr 
O'neriit"r-
Vehicle T enp-.sr>- f~jej 

r upa rn 
:ralnir 2xXpert::- iU.e~ral 

eux L.rral 

:'o t, :~~o)2ec 
St ationery 
3rneral LZ4po:-. s 

Pooreiati70tic8 

Vehicleg 

Buildi, 

OJJ).- finance 

ny 

Sx asset3 
-

i (Thijj 

7otalxedtr 



Schedule 1.9. 

BALANCE SHIET 

O.R.D. Onerations
 

as at
 

Capital and Reserves CFA 
Add
 

Fixed capital provided by donors
 

Accum. Surplus (Deficit) - Previous periods
 
- This period
 

Net Worth 

Represented by
 

Fixed Assets
 
Less Depreciation
 

Net
 

Current Assets
 

Projects in Process ­

costs incurred
 

Less cash received
 

Net 

Debtors
 
Bank
 
Cash
 

Total Assets
 
Less 

Liabilities - creditors "" .
 
other (e.g. Banks) 

Total Liabilities -

Net W:,orth 



77r-ditoro Credit 

in t 

7 : hbop D-rrhaQ.o 

r';orheadz 

.7rovizion: (stoc: r.. ov.
 



0 1 11...... . ......, . .. rTDF 

Ye,.r to 

u-natIty 
"Ch

aI I 
Credit 

"untIty Valu6 
Total 

Quantity Value 
2eeds 

- - --- -

Fert ilteers ' 

etc. 

Cost of Sales 


. 

Seeds 
Perti lisers 
etc. 

Lub total raterials 
'ior .shop 'a;es 
Other '.Xenses 

Sub Total
 
Gros3s .ar.;in 
Add Cther inco:,e 

Deduct Other Expenses 

Net rofit (loss) 



A.nrx 2.3. 

Add j_. Deduct
7tu.
Sal es at Cost C osiri - 'tock b Total 01)eni
op ni t - ThStoases 

(Qantity Value Quantity Value antity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value 

";eeds 
 I 

Ferti lisers
 

esticides 

etc.
 

1 *1 

ii -- -'
 



'OLVIM FUTfn - FOLECAST CASH FLO: nnex 2.Lh 

Year to 

Pa ments 

Year 

" 

Quarter 1 quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 

Purchases of Seeds 
Fertilisers 

etc. 
Workshop I.-aes 
Other Expenses 

Total Pa ,.ments ........ . .. ... . ..... . ........ .. 

Receipts 

Cash Sales 
Credit Repayments 
Other receipts 

Total Receipts 

Net Cash Flow 



REVOLVPr ) wThI- F-*z CIAL REPORT 

Period ended 

1. Profit and Lose Account Actual 
Year to 

Budet 
date 

-- Viance 

CFA ',' 

Sales - cash 

- credit 

Total Cales 100 10 

C6't of Sales 

Purchases - Seeds 
Fertilisers 
etc. 

Sub total Purchases 
Add Opening Stock 

Deduct Closing Stocks 

Material Consumed 

Workshop Wages 

Other Expenses 

Lross YArinn [ 

Add- Other Income 

Deduct - Other -xpenses 

Net ?rofit'Loss 



REVOLVi% FUND"- I rA.NCLkL ?REPOT Annex 2.6. 

Period Ended 

2. Balance Sheet 

Caital of Fund 

F'unds Received from Donors 

Add Profit (loss) on Operations 
- Previous Years 
- This Year 

CFA 

Represented by 

Cash 

-ank 

Sub Total 

Stocks 

Debtors 

Sub Total 

Leass 

Creditors 

!et Worth 



CREDT S'ATEfEIaR Annex 2.7. 

an at 

Donor 

F1nancing 

A Donor 

Agency 

B Donor C 

T 

TOTAL 

hort Term 

fo.- of 
Iiorrowers Amount 

No. of 
Borrowers Amount 

11o. of 
Borrowers Amount 

1No. of 
Borrowers Amount 

dailance as at 

Credit Sales 

Sub Total 

Repayments 

Balance as at .......... 

Of which overdue 

Medium Tex n 

balance an at. . 

, 

I_ 

I II 
_ _ I 

Credit Sales 

bub Total 

Repayments 

Balance as at .......... 

i i I 

-

Of which overdue I 

Total Debtors as at ...... 

Of which overdue I " 



F. MANAGEMENT STU DY 



We have examined the orgpnisation structure of the O.R.D. and interviewed 

most of the senior mar.arers and heads of sec-.ors. In ov'r opinion the 

present n-uarnent structure is not .no one best adapted to the tasks 

the O.F.D. ha3 t) perf=-. We have set o-t Ln Appendix A our proposals for 

chan7ging th's s:T-cture. The pronosed structure i3 set out in the form 

of organication charts accompanied by job deccriptions for all the most 

important pogitions indicated on the charts. 

Cur reasons for prcposing these charn-es are set out in 'he report which 

f)1lOws. The rep-ort is Se out in sections ":s­

1. nrief descr;'on ,oiit u.a.i.I'sai _n 

2. Corxnenta on -h,, existing- or-anisation 



SI, urief Dezcrintion of the O.R.D.'s Activt'ens 

The O.R.D. provides an agricultural eztonsion service in the Eastern 

Region of Upper Volta. The service is effocted by meaisof extension -ents 

ipread thro)i-hout the reg,,n The task off th extennion agent is to improvo 

a''ricultural. tracticeo in hin erea (called in "unite d'ei-icadrerent"), to 

*p:'otethe formation of vi1lage g-roupz d rural institit'ons and In the 

Iorer term to raise 1he o jcial cor; i.n ,xi the reaszn' ro.mun:'tLe. 

The O.H.D. seeks to improve a)%rtp,, t ' ut.ut by LtJroducinC ;L 

otechnical packcawe of aproved techn!nues. Th,- principa. techniiotes in the 

SA1*.i....accio d imrc: faz-*r- .ehods for buttom landa 

("ban fond."). Sincei an.-al t:. .",-':e t nerc.vs"z f: -mers erp.­

t, f.'r exa-..,1e to b3Irf'narA ,.n . - . "nt'-.ua;.on , 

n r- rc' I I Ir~n% . 2 ,=c!! ~ rt~ E IUL-or,.|e 
rr .....- ,!.- {.. v~K! . niL,i ['o- a .,.-ot:m r oml',-

' -
i f." 

• • - '-- e -~ !"- ! ' .. .=.. - S2 "T t ,l _' .~i L 

01 

http:nt'-.ua;.on


7':,­

~0 23 h x~:~r-# . re 

'i c r -. 

-,a:cL ; , c ~ ' z-.* ~ ~ ; .
1

' L,~ -D-': 

y '.k'~ ~ ~ .. ~''. 1 ~ r-.-c ~ 

zerr:1c.l. Th -cOo iet~.L ~c=-zotnne l-'c n-*:c ~ 

tho dzric':ur. 

c 111y c a ntr-11 rd. %~er0.nul ia..c an~ro ev rUT:i.!t,;nz 

.o one --.an~ leads toi priblem of co-crdirat au'Thec., ,,rolblo-7c, taoeothvQ 

*,iith a number of other rmatterLi which1 cLt:7o our atte-t.U,-. arediczd o.. 

ird'or the followiaS hoe.d3. 

2.2.1. Centralisati-in 

2.2.2. C0- Cr _:a 

2.2 .1. oroioiejctt I 

2.2.64. 7oral a hw 



2.2.1. Centraissaton
 

The present m.ai-enent s.!ruct-re results in almost all problems, however 

trivial, bei.p referred to the director. He is, in effect, the sole decision 

naker. This is a waste of the director's tine and leads to delays, particularly 

whe:i he is away. The director, by the nature of his office, must spend much 

of his time in an ambassadorial role. He has to represent the O.R.D. in i 3 

dealings with other dopartments of the public administration and meet the local 

renresontativos of the international funding agencies. ' hen the director is not 

present it is his practice to nominate someone to act in his stead. However, 

there is no recupnised hierarchy within the organisation and the organisation 

st=ucture itself providdo no clear indication as to who is responsible in the 

absence of the ftead. 

2.2.2. Co-Ordination
 

Because so many peoplo are directly responsible to the director his span 

of control is very broad, too -ride, in our opinion, for one man to handlo 

effectivoly. This 71a.:08 the cc-ordination of the several activities of the 

C.R.D. ver difficult. The O.R.D. i. a complex orgasisation with many different 

activities which have to te effectively co-ordinated into an integrated tochnical 

packa.pe. 

The deliv.r-.- ". : packae .,,u functionf %n c'-'. LO principal 

of the O..t.D.. Someone h-as to decide the content of this pacta, and co-ordinate 

all the zsrviccs involved in its onccption, dolvry and -ropatation. ' do 

not think that this is real-y achieved at the present time althou,-h tte diroctor 

has instituted the practice of holding£ monthly meOti..T of all senior field 

and central sta2ff to brij.- to light ary problems and to seek solutions. 

http:packa.pe


We detected 
somo problem with rc.jArd to the role of the veteriry-_j service. 

,ou does this service fit into the animas tzction service? is it inirely 

a veterinary service or is it also a stock production service ? At the time
 

of our visit the service was without a 
 hief. Our general impression was one
 

of a service dispirited a-nd demoralicedl 
 lackin - in the =eans, medicines aid 

equipent, to function effectively.
 

2.2.3. Em--.-.erienco of Staff 

itn the exception of the director the O.R.D. the Cenior staff fall into 

two -roups.
 

(1) 
 Those highly quialified technically with little
 

practical experience.
 

(2) Those with lots of practical experience but with
 

limited technical or professional qualifiz-t.iona.
 

.oat of the very senior posts in the or,-anisation requiro ideally an 

a.al!w- of pract'cal expor'-ence and technical o,: how. This anplies in the field ­

parti- I:anly .n * a.er sectors - !..-d in t . -ecial st services at the centre. 

:- le of this kind a-a nat preentiy avai.abie ;I.thin the O.t.D.. 'os3t of 'he 

-:rcu'1r. h:e onlyi.neesi Juinod the or7:ani-at' n witnln the last yen.r. 

2.2 )j. Forma! '2raia 

"he qu. lity .fr cthe:i cot'/ice deendls ver murch upon the train;n C 

:ort.othese a~onts. At th'r, receive a :r-z::t coiLros tt' in ii.short n 

P 2'.:rz ) t 1 t'."t? -. co '' -e .:>re13 t:i :, : hoe ,.n).­

hi "'" j-". oeff,.c '.'e:' . 0 V';.. .:]' '1st c.O r',- ,ir"-...... 
 -: 'he r. t':-
4 .• ... ... ... .. eS r
 



Internal trai-r, hthe r,.j1). 3 , '~ pzxt me )ir, i't, 

ri*I D'4 i 'r.Ln .~r~f uncl rwe~e e~e n c~v)7 rrlp 

WITur? ilunl± utul uniy bp nUi p ti ,1erq q c~~b~o the wanaeI' r~-Ltd~c 

Thi nu ?s -. 

2 . tQz !;3 of .,:, 

P-CL.' 
-hr. c v: rO.a1 4-

*. ;L 



71*,-, A lr, 2aak' ,%t hn:' 

~U 

e'. to ),u! j 2Ia c~. 

c ;.%1.1Aaa o:.. 'c:j~i~ )~al..~~ut s.t'be 

' ;:rapr 1 a.. rruiraa: - vii 'h ar vcm. *h. ch *iLlu: eht 

-:0.ace . I C .-I~e to have an _.Lc: h..dLd Si-k. he :aU oftenhis ~ce 


rrj~pO1:wJ O P~r C) 1 ! CA,i.. ,cI sd:'c '.v of ..ore, 1t uL( ha-.e a loc.
 

on the dour. T-ie zshuuld have a desk a. . h,;.r a~nd the :latc±'iaI nece-zsary to 

rury;lete h*,s paper wor%:. 7hose bacu c'i.'es are ;tol avallabLe to eve:'y a~o:nt. 

. ;cnts reCO Lve An all-,t.warce L buy- xall :-.Aor cyclor. (moby tpa).
 

frequent complaln6 i;3 that the pri,:o of' 'ktoi continually i,;but thaire
 

isi n) cirroondiL.; ad,,.votmnnt ia th.) nll!arce.
 

'nf1!-U ct.t Trainfiog 

A.oetfln comwpialn that they havo '. 2.i w!Iri rar~e of dutieG t) perfijr.
 

but are ;;-on ;o.-y Iittla train,:i. T;ho 2r dOutiou roqu re thorn t, h,-,we oow:
 



1:.o.:Icdge of the O..DI agricultra. rr:dluCt n services, veterinary and 

st. c:z producti 3n sezvices, and crnnun.;:. .v.' ),mn pro~r-wnes..Mi.r!y ai-ent3 

to,), have a -.,=ber of alinisitrative ta to~, efr for example, h,,ado of 

n'u-oct-.rs wih- have - 'e anhp a w: t>itho -,-ishraacc-:riti.--, st)ct: 

avcCQl.r,,I a:-d, sale3 proceduzr. 

:t is ,:ernral'Av.cce-ited that the vanon-t nusv be in~vol~ved in the whole 

ran,7a of O.R.D. zei-uicos. However n'ome fcoo 1 . tnat the'; rhou.'d be re'.ieved of 

',he .- ;b -nn tne qc~'-e-, rt the Ject4ol (if::ter.'r credit -- cula-r]: c 

rep~ay-ienitz s, -:- I~i o'.ezescet-' ie Takes them 2n-nopulazr and.L reduceo 

Ti meet the probl~en- referred t.';, the prev~ous nect:.in w, tiJ:i 

-Qecos-ay t 

1.Cha,y'e the ' ao .srcte 

2 -'H-d mcre ex-per;--nced s:pei" fir z:e-iir p-isitionn 

' -.- ore f r 

1Ma:--e nwne c- the !0" oftp~~:u.izi-roi3 

t'ne ex*'. nlsm-'. 

D e.viw'4 thr. io.Lt ion of the veterii.aiy service 

'o i~cr "I 'ed A a f'iYl ' of the ' t 

erec- z-=o- f )r ' , 7! --L . ' It7- ture i: to 

2. .rmtea'-'-at dn~-cc t' co-.'n:nat'v, 

http:nect:.in
http:n'u-oct-.rs


Thi ban,* otcn-ineda'".on, in th,t 1i 0.7.v. rOe di,,r?.dod .ioto threp 

c tl!.oD na..ely 

1*rch div,';on 'rctild wr hnaded n~ m.n an- reto - to 1ino-vt ctt" 

d''7,.i t r- r: r 'n dti'vt,r in - *tO~anrte. 

-r-!-or Rnl fir ?- 1n.'lv -ir-et of' ttir?-- serrc er ~in'-n1-

Lfl- 0AMfrT~ drsuntovrci p~launiig wri~j 't, rern'mtutt. t~'v t -i ollp.l 

- a.. - t a r: r; **.'­

of t-. 

http:tcn-ineda'".on
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FT 

In-m, -o rI, -,: viPi% 

0 e ro n '- , , c 

-:;-- Ito cf l lOd'ni ;osts of cor;I'ra''.e 
ieuponcibility 'A'thout yL.t carrvirnr t1he fIfl71e:1 of r~on'~tr1 

- orapf.inatio,' or". iapo..tance of c.p... ,.n"d a .oe .ithe
 

authoriteez ontrused 
 -r. the of elocirC:hre(-tor.ituture of' O.Ir.ioe 
Or hlado. of nisat.o th. . .... c . dide
.. u:.,or i:nit. o r' o 

w.ho had already, to sone extent at 1e 'een tested in the problems of 

-avalecnt. Tihus in the lone run the " Wolild produce theiro n senior 

ancer3. e 

If it is impossible to find suitabl y experienc d Voltaic we do not 

think that sending less experienced peope on trainin courses overseas 

Is a solution because:­

1) It removes prsonnal wohich the O..D. cannot 'fford to lose. 

2) The people who r eLva such tresinin; will be tempted to 

leave the O.R.D. for other .. i:,the public cexrvice 

or more lucrative ap ointneo the private sector. 
r 

W~e recomend,* therefore, brin~jinj in oxpp.triatoa to act as "consillers 

techniqucs' to each division head, al blowim.-promieing Voltaics to tate up 

poati tnder export tutlion. 



The "conseiller technique" 
to the head of administration division
 

would also act as financial controller. E.cauPe of 
the poor state of the
 

0.R.D.'s accounting or which we 
 com:=ent elzo:,.ore he will have to try to
 

recruit or train a number of 
 suitably qualified Voltaic assistants to help
 

him in settin; up new accotutirg systems.
 

1'n addition to the "conseillers techniques" for the division heads,
 

we think it would be advisable to bring-an experienced agr-iculturalist as 

head of technical cervices. This job would be basically to 
decide what
 

techniques the 0.R.D. 
 is 7oing to offer and how these can be best
 

co-ordinated in the form of a packa;Ee. His choice has to be a praT-gatic
 

one based c: :n": ava2..aoLe ad hats general appreciation of the situation.
 

He would provide technical expertise on agricultural production 
and would
 

be responsible for co-ordinating the a.g5rtcultural qervifces 
 th the veterinary 

services to provide the best possible back up to the agents in the field.
 

Ile would also be renronsible for the trainir 
 of all the 0.R.D. extension staff. 

3.3. -­ =,ii. "rainin_- P.-ro-.-_-.o
 

There 
 is a need for nuch more for'l trainirz witnin The C.R.D.. '..'a see 

the need for three '.inds of pro.-ra:T:-es. 

I. Induction traininE- prograz-nes for new extension jnts 

2. Refresher courss ( say every 2 years) for agents in 

sorvice
 

3. Specialist courCsO for specialist agents e.g. crop 

production tcchniiiies, 
stock production, co-oreration 

and -.t ­

:ost of the mteriaL for theue co:rnes would be provided by the various 

technical cervices at the centre. 'The traini ,-, however, has to be co-ordi.atud 

r-nd balarnced to accord vith the technica: messa,-e the 0.2.D, is c., r-r tlv ne::i­

,6,he ?hl3 u's o*houll be 1'aIl 1 repsred and 'rofosnionaIly presented. 
)y ir;.i ld co;k- only toclinical :;,';t !rs alsco such ad.inji . t .. mr;Itrn 



To provide this training and to keep some check on the training needs
 

of each agent we propose the setting up of a separate internal training 

{ department with a manager in charge reporting directly to the senior manager 

tochnical services. 

3.4. Imnuroving the lot of Extenc*TnAgents
 

We recognise that it is impossible, given the financial constraints
 

imposed on the O.Ht.D.s, to go very far towards meeting all the expectations 

of extension agents. There are sore things w.hich might, ho ;ever, be possible 

iriihin a linited budgct. 

I. 	 To reward my special effort on the part of agentn 

by mens of bonuses. Where a bonus is impossible a 

1'tte7- of cor.~raulation or appreciation from the 

dIrcctuL or divLsion nead '.,euld hp-. 

2. 	 rTo ma:e an effort t- see that ever agent haa a
 

reanr.r.a*'Je 	 Tlace in ":hich he 1 - re .d ,'r:. 

"2 T, P...t tne aI'co"... ror rce ri c-2' 

t'e..e..,..ri r- ..t!p cnst ci r e] 

, 'roy h q ,or'" o1 'fno, i.01:e '; rn'o -e2',lr 

le ' ch 	'erervi tne 'onrib7:i-, o ' rcAevir "neg tOn. I'.r ret.; nt' 

-! 0 !"1') 71 
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3.5. 	 R.eviow thO POa.Vion of t.110 Vaitaeim rSjrio 

T1.10e Votb14ni~ay serice ser'aw1- LPbea h :ae irO tho Cirndorella 

.S 	 * .,,. o 
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APPENDL( A 

PROPOSED ORGANISATIGN STRUCTURE 

1 11D X 

Section 1o. 

Description of the Proposed Or-anisation 

2 Organization Charts 

2.1. 

2.2. 

2.3. 

2.4. 

2.5. 

Divisional Cr"anization 

Operations Division 

Planning Division 

Administrution Division 
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SECTIO: I 

DescriptionI of the Crs?-nisatiolt 

1.1iDivisional Structure
 

1.2 nOperations Division
 

1.2.1. Field Services
 

1.2.2. Divisional Headquwrters Serices
 

1.3 Planning Division
 

1.4 Adinizt-zation Divizion
 

1.5 Personnel e--rartment
 



i. Descriotion of the Or-anization
 

1.1 Divisional Structure 

The r .anzationstructure zhown on Chrt I divides t, .. R.D. into three
 
divisions each headed by 
 2 deouty or assistant irector. The oprerationz divizicn
 
is by far the !argest. It has most 
 of the personnel and is responsible for runninL the 
extension se-" ices of the O.R.D. The head of the division woula also act as 
d2u uty head .,' the .R.D. The oth,.r two divisions are concerned with Diar.in. -nd
 

imainisration. The plannini livision is 
 charzed with preparini. a ieveloc ~nt
 
7lan for the re-ion, ne,otiating projecz a,]renments with fundin,, acenc-es 
 nd
 

.... annual :r.e;r_ :for the
'rinz an .D. The abinist-tion diviLion is 
res: cnsiblo for firanc, acconng, :urazi._ " ­and marketi. L... For the tim, 
b,-ir4 ;we su:st that the heal of peronnel -:lo repcrt dirctl, to the
 

...irector. 
 rbrin@:i .hi .bter persnnel under the wiri­
of the assistant eo- a
-- aiinist~ztion. Dt"iled job descriptions for the
 
dir''to_ are given in 'tction 3.!., that 
for the personnel .anajer in Section -a-. 

.2 'vr .- D , ;csin 

lhar:. .1 2v. e int ..rnal organization of the onera-tions division.
 
he lireotor- ....:Ins 
 is rezoonsible for ie.iuartcrs and fie!- Zer5tices. 

The field set-ises tre iivciled into sectors e ch hca,!ei by a heid of sector 

~ ~?rt~i ~ ~ 1he? direo-tor -~rhe rzrcezZoluat 
.. tnecn- ' b'c- up to the fid ",i ,.ices, Lach te:nical ervice 

is ne.u s'ya r- r ,Who retorts to the seni r.: zer technical serlices. 
""; senior .... r ten':t serices is ret zns'ule to the director operutions 
fsr- the the technical sCriices. Job descritions for 
hea guarter.; :;tff are c-iven in Cection .2. and fiuld staff in :'-ction J.3, 

71.2 -ires th,- r.ni'" n strctu .. fcr a t,-ical ec-r..kctr- iiffer 
.n.. with .ro - , -n ' " ... -.-e.,rcunly thn ;thor;;. The or- n- ti-uz wuJn.ithin tn~e :.error :sin,. 

,. .. tueratI)nr se,vice:;t, -.. 
r. t,chni;i ; eric- s. 
. 

The fd a r -...-, y silb ,r, i.tha. 
";;"': hea....Te s- sector head 7-.y he an ,.t.ens;n .. with an .". - "ci''- " " 



Sithri a sub sector, 
2. 

as ;ell as the extension azent, there ray beschoo, 2a.ter- also(,.A.), respcnsible for tho agricultural schoolsci Is, and for 12-15 year"l*Thc are charg,ed ;iith clo*Cotin-7 
the formation ofrou~s. The wonens:ub sector head has to co-ciiiac, the activityhis sub sector. of al who : rk inThe n1.tcna..'th s r/ce s ct rH.Q. a e re le io of he
t,.chnical se~aices at dvisioalIHH T ' 1I eneily
a. a :oializt,e t for credit and co-c;e-,tien, and for stock i=uct 

is need for it there maybe sc 
i,
;ihere there r v ices.
 

I ist advisors
techniiues, the in cror productionkind of ciaist ithe needof sm-cialist nd theserlice2 i . t-fI ,:, The -,nos
cL.!itzre:ons..ble 3 ."il befor .rovidi- osec iais- a lvice n I help to a -antz inSection H.2.. the r:hsector.will aiso -ove a storek 
. to look after theS[-eci list a sector store.en t s are ansvwenbe functicaliy to 


iiscillne at- iivj-.'" 
the head of their technical 

... u.
 

1.2.2. Di'.jtsjor1 Headoua 
,rSe-ic,
 

Charts 2.3 to 2.5 show the internal str-cture of the servalat diviisinal technical services . Each ser-ice has '.ts own n-:-er. The . [ce35 - w'hO 
senior nanager technical.ni:7ht 
 h'e!: h,td of,e the 

[. .e of th,u, rnl::[.f = ;-,'-c -c~ 
:hnical se/-ices ­niitin of"a'i t: - . K-.-'--

, ~ 
-o. ;.. .. :~ t e o:- ': 


, --t .
 

. =o, for :h~k t y fit
 

,t t.e 
 - re eh.io,-i::,n-erbr te.h-i-" '­ -
a so Conforn to 
. .. z -- r-
 -e t trhcC-srPeate 


Z- 1zilh
C/U.i a these r'-:7.:rres. The technical 7. ..... rame arel ist -dvi:, to sector, in their z:ecialist 
h .Y this.3 from the sentr, 

....... 
or, where the need arises, by
arn,J agnir then to sectors.
 

L nnin.- fivision 

.hA' the .......
 st ict'.re 
of the 
1T plannir, 11ividion. The
':inni 
 ' 
 .to f'jr .-... ­ each :i:h a Iep1:-t.lnt r.n t er,
 

T 
 7r. 
 ' , .i t.r- " . - of

'.r 

.h, 

-r o - .e
 
... 


, .... 


-.:ect-- ;: to ,:a: ....e cut .'urir ­ t e , , .ni 
'"- ' ,. 
 .~ 
 sC .",- e t t will 21 0 0 :. ,..-. :I I a L, n z-t I.n i:. r-2, if th . -n!a 



3 
I.po-rtin also to the director plannirL is the 	manager d-plied research.

The activity of this de!.artment will be -.uch reduced with the departure of the 
. team. however, thinkIt is, we worth.:hlie for the C'.R.D. to keen a
z.a]! staff pri-arily for a.ro-economic 
 rescarch to evaluate the loror term

"-enefitz of the O.R.D. operations. We would attach to the applied rese'rch any sta.ff engaed in seed trials 
etc. in order that a complete

economic eval,-ation of results
the might be available. Reporting also tothe assistant director Planning is the head of the civil ergineerij derartment. 
e will act as civil en.gineering adviser theto 	 planning ,nager and will beress:onsible for estimating the costs of civil works and super.'isi ng theirexec'tion. Almost all -ajor 	civil works will form part of specific projects.


-.e.LileI job lescriptions for the staff of 
the planning division are given 
in Section 3.4.
 

1.4 Adinistration Division 

The proposed strncture for the adninistration division is set out on Chart 4.1.The division is divi!ed into three departments - the 	accounting and finance
depa:rtm:ent, the supply 	ser:ices department and the marketing derartment.
 
The financial controller who 
 heads 	 the finance and accounting department
wi-I act as Ieputy head of the division. The activities of the marketi;.;

division 
are at rosent very limted. The airector a1L'n5nit' aticn is thus 

f).Z -5UZforian..ug"-" S1u 	 ides ane oqui7ir, ditributiag these supplies: a,-'countin for any -tocks and effecting any zales. He h-as to try to
 
:ante co r..al oertions 
of the O.R.D. in a business like 	way preserving

as far 	as possible the funds provided by donors working- c,pital.as 

hart zIt.2. and 4.3. show 
 the internal structures of the financial

controller's and the supply manager's departments. etiled job descriptions 
r. a! 1 personnel in the administration division are given in Section 3.5. 

1.5 	 PersonnelDe2artment 

t Number 5 shows the organisation of the 	 personnel department. The joble:-cr-tion for the 	personnel rs 	 iven in Section 3.6. 



SECTION 2 

Organisation Charts 

Chart Number 

1. Divisional Organisation 

2. Operations Division 

2.1. Divisional Organisation 
2.2. Field Services 
2.3. H.Q. Services - Crop Production 
2.4. 

2.5. 
o 

" 
- Stock Production 
- Community Development 

3. Planning Division 

11. Administration Division 

4.1. 

4.2. 
4.3" 

Divisional Organisation 

Finance and Accounting Department 
Supply Services 

Personnel Department 



DIVISIONAL ORGANISATION
 
CHART No. 1
 

DIRECTOR O-D j 

Deputy Director 

Operations
 IA 
 Charts 2.1 to 2.5
Asst. Director Asst. Director
 

Administration
PlanningPla n 
 Charts4.1 to4.3
 

chart 3
 

Manager 

Personnel
 
Chart 5 
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OPTfILkTTOtr3 DIFISIuN - H.Q. SRVJICEi 

Crop Production C',-AIT 2.3 

I '.ianaer 

Animal 
Traction 

Heads 

BIot tom 

Lands 

I 

I 

I 

of 
I 

Dry 

Farming 

f 

Sections
~1 

i t and 
eetables 

, 

I 

Sectors 

(Functionally responsible for specialist agents assigned to sectors) 



OPElATIOJS -IVISION - H.q. SEHVICES
 

Stock Production 
 CHART 2.4 

Manager 

7Seri or 
Veterinari 
inrse H.Q

I i 

Veterinary Nurses 
at II.Q. Veterinary Nlurses 

Stock Production Agents 
in sectors 

Dotted lines show functional relationship 



OPEHtkIONJS DIIJION - H.Q. SERVICES 

CHART 2.
 

Community Development
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 ad
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PLANN I1 DIVISION 

Divisiona!. Or.anisation CHART 3.
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ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 

Divisional 
 Or anisation 
 CHART 4.1
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Finance and Accounting Department CHART 4.2
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SECTION 3 

Job_escriptions 

3.1 Directors and Assistant Directors 

3.1.1 Director 
3.1.2 Deputy Director - Operations 

3.1.3 Assistant Director - Planning 
3.1.4 As3istant Director - Administration 

3.2 Operations Division - Field Services 
3.2.1 Head of Sector 
3.2.2 Head of Sub Sector 
3.2.3 Extension Agent 

3.2.4 Schoolmaster (_FSA) 
3.2.5 Animatrice 
3.2.6 Specialist - Co-operation and Credit 
3.2.7 Specialist - Stock Production 
3.2.8 Specialist - Crop Production 

3.2.9 Storekeeper 

3.3 Operation-Division - Divisional HQ Sez-rices 
3.3.1 Senior ,Ianager - Technica.l Services 

Ianagers - Technical Services 

3.3.2 Stock Production 
.3.3 CroT Production 

3.3.4 Corm ,unity re '..r.. 
3.3.5 Internal Training 

Heads of Secons$Q. 

..)3.6 Co-operation and Credit 
3.3.7 Comnmunication 

3.9 Co-ofdinatikn Womens Croups 
3.3.9 Crop Production 

3.4 Planning Division 
3.4.1 ana.rer - Planning,and Programming 
3.'.2 - Pro cto 

3.4.3 - Apolied Research 

.4- Civil -,ineering 



3.5 Administration Division 

3.5.1 Financial Controller 

3.5.2 Manager Supply Services 

3.5.3 " arketing 
3.5.4 Management Accountant 

3.5.5 Accountant 

3.6 Manager Personnel 



Job Description 3.1.1 

Job.Title 
 Director
 

~itspon~ible for 
 The direction of the u.R.D.
 

Reports to 
 The "Consula-Administrution" 

ReportirL to him I. The Deputy Director - Operations 

2. The Assistant Director - Planning
 

3. Tne Assistant Director - Administration
 

4. The M ar ger Personnel 

Duties 
 1. 
To set the policy to be followed by the O.R.D. and
 

monitor their execution. 
2. To answer to the "Consul d'Administration " for all 

the activities of the O.R.D.
 
3. To represent the O.R.D. in dehlliR, with ministries and 

other government agencies. 
4. To represent the O.R.D. in its dealings with 

internatioal a-encies supplying funds. 
5, To approve all project agreements ,with such agencies. 
b. To approve the development la-n for the region and the 

annual work proganme of the O.R.D. 
?. To ensure that programime; are adequately finnced 
3. To approve the annual budget of the O.R.D. 
9. To approve the annual report and the annual accounts. 

10. To motivate his staff and maintain good labour relations. 
1i. To sign all cheques.
 

q.ualifications A university degree in agricultu-al science 
Consider.ble -experience in implementing agricultural 
development ;rojects 

Some previous exrereInce in administering a large 
organiration.
 



Job 	Descrition 
 3.1.2
 

Job 	Title Deputy Directo: - Operations
 

Ras-onsibie for The ranning of the extension services 

Rieports to 	 The Director
 

Reporting to him 1. The Senior Manager - Technical Services 

2. Heads of Sectors
 

Dutes 1. To direct and supervise the extension services of 

the O.R.D. 

2.. To determine the content of the technical package 

to be offered by the extension service. 

3. 	 To co-ordinate the annual progzammes submitted by sectors. 
4. 	 To agree with the Asst. Director planning a progaamme 

for the coming year. 
5. 	 To allocate resources to meet the needs of the agreed 

proTarne. 
6. 	To provide sectors with the requisite specialist
 

technical services. 

7. 	 To co-ordirate the work of these services. 
8. 	To execute the annual programme. 

9. 	 To ensure that his staf' are properly trained and 
equipped. 

10. 	 To maintain the morale of field staff by regular visits 

to sectors and sub-sectors.
 

11. 	 To review the monthly and annual reports from sectors 
and technical service departments. 

12. 	 To deputise for the director in his absence. 

A degree in -.ricultural scienc.
 

Some years practical experience in the agricultural
 
extension (or similar) sezrice.
 

Some experie:nce in handling a large number of people.
 

A I
 



Job Description 
3.1.3 

Job Title 

Responsible for 

Responsible to 


Reporting to him 

Duties 


.;,ualificati6ns 

GraIe-

Assistant Director - Planing 

Planning and Programming 

The director
 

1. The Manager - Planning 

2. The Mariager - Project,: 
3. The Manager -Civil "Engineering 
4.. The Manager - Applied Research
 

1. To prepare a regional plan for the development of the
 

region.
 
2. To design projects in keeping with the regional plan and
 

propose them to funding &rIece8e. 
3. To receive projects submitted by funding agencies,
 

evaluate them and negotiate project agreements, fitting 
them into the regional plan. 

4. To produce annualy a cO-ordinated programme of activities
 
for the 0.3.D. 

5. To collabroate with the assistant director - administration. 
in producing the annual budget of the O.R.D.
 

6. To follof up projects and keep in touch with funding sources.
 
7. To schedule the civil engineering works to be undertaken 

within the general programme of activity of the O.R.D.
 
8. To a:;:;in to tc ianager - applied research topics for 

research.
 

0 To set the uar[:cting strategy to be followed by the
narketing runager. 

A university diegree in a lriculturai economics. 
Some experience in regional planning. 
Some experience in running a n department. 

A. 1 



Job Description 3.1.4 

Job Title 	 Assistant Director - Administration 

Responsible for Finance accounting, supply and marketing.
 

Reports to 	 The Director 

Reporting to him 1. The financial controller 

2. The manager - supply services 

3. The manager - marketing 

Duties 	 1. To agree with 	the assistant director planning the annual 

budget for the O.R.D. and ensure th requisite finance 
is available. 

2. To manage the revolving fund. 
3. To manage the O.R.D. 	's bank accounts. 

4. To ensure that a proper accounting is kept of all the 

O.R.D. 's ac'ivities. 

5. 	 To ensure the prompt regular production of financial 
.statement and report*

6. To deal with funding Sv-ikes on financial matters. 
7. To set procrement and purchasing proocedres. 

8. To approve a'- purchase orders and sanction all payments. 
9. To ensure tb, efficient stocking and distribution of supplies. 

10. 	 To see that the vehicle fleet is properly run.
 
11. 	 To supervise the marketing operation and to approve all 

purchases and sales. 

Qua lificatioiis 	 A university degree in finance or business administration. 
Several years experience in financial administration. 

Grale 	 A. 1 



Job escriptiol 
3.2.1
 

Job Title 

Head of Sector
 

Responsible for The extension services within his sector.
 

Reports 
 to 

The deputy director 
- Operations.
 

Latera. Relationships 
withThe technical managers (in the provision of technical 

services to his region and the t-aininC ot personnel).
Reportim to him i.The heads of sub sectors 

2. The staff at sector H.Q. viz.
 
- the specialist stock production 
- the spec.ilist crop production
- the specialist credit and co-operti'on 
- the "storekeeper, 

)uties 

1. To promote the services of the O.R.D. in his sector.
2. To maintain good relations with members of the civil
admini:-trn-tion 
and c.'omunity leaders in his sector.
3. To ensure tat his sector is adequately staffed ;ith
both field and specialist personnel to carry onprogramme of activities azsi*ned 

the 
4. To ensure to him.that his staff are adequately trained and thatthey are. kept up to date in the techniques being applied

by the O.R.D.
5. To supervise and co-ordinate the activities of his staff
in the field and at sector6. fl.Q.To see that the credit progravm'e is administered andaccountedi for in acaoriance w;ith the norms set by the O.R.D.7 Tof urn _4h C..

rgmii, the statisticsby 

'ith 
and returnsthe:m - monthly, quarterljy3. To and annually.re' e-ive and cccunt for all cash =ceived by thesectr a it.o to the cash;e O.R.D.
9. To prepare monthly and annual repo-ts of the activities
 

of his sect r
 .
10. TO prcar. annually a programme of activity for thetogether ;iith sector 
a list of requirements both in ,uterial

t,:id equipn(n t.11. 
 To keep hi 
 :' infor.'K of th, I.A.J's :1hi nsctiviLi...... :and 



Requirements of Post 1. A good general education up to secondary 

level (EE.PC) 

2. Advanced training in agriculture at an 

agricultural institution. 

3. Preferably the holder of a degree or deploma 

in agriculture. (in the absence of that 

considerable practical experience in applying 
the techniques being advocated by the O.R.D.). 

4. Some practical experience in the field. 

Grade A,3 to B.1 (depending on size of sector and the 

projects being executed within it and the 
qualifications of the sector head.) 



Require-ments of Post i. A certificate of primary education (C.E.P 

preferably followed by scme years of 
secondary education (BE.PC). 

Grade 

C. 2
 



Job 	 Descriution II 3.21.Z 

Job 	Title Head. of Sub Sector 

Responsible. for
 

Reports to 
 Head of Sector
 

Late ml Relations with I. 	 The technical specialists at a-3. H.Q. 

(for speoialist help-and advice)..
 

Reporting to him 
 1. 	The extension agents
 

2. 	The, schoolmaster (F) 

3. 	The "animatrice"
 

Duties 
 1.. To ]romote -the services.of the O.R.D; within: his.'sub­

sector. 
2., To supervise and co-ordinate the work of the people 

working within hij sub-sector.. 
3.. To call upon the help of the specialist ervices as.s


required.
 
4. 	To consolidate for the sub sector all, statistical 

information received from his agents. 
5. 	 To keep records of all stocks in his charge. 
6. 	To receive all cash collected by his agents and
 

hand overall monies at least once per month to the head,
 
of sector.
 

7. To complete all accounting and statistical returns
 
required by the O.R.D. from his sub-sector.
 

8. 	To prepare monthly and annually renorts of the activities 

of his sub-sector. 

9. 	To prepare annually a prograrme of work for his sub­
sector for the coming year together with a list of all 
raterial and equipment required. 

Requirement of Post 
 1-	 The same basic qualifications as an extension agent.
 
2. 	Some yea= of experience as an extension agent in the 	field.
 

Grade 
 C.1.
 

http:services.of


Job Descriition 	 3.23
 

Job Title 	 Extension Agent
 

Responsible for rhe, extension services withini an "unite d'encadrement". 

Reports to 	 Read of Sub-Sector 

iater.1 Relationship. 

with 1., .The schoolmaster (F$A) in'.promoting adult literacy 

alphabetisation fonctionelle). 

2. 	 The "animatrice" in promoting womens groups 

(Not all "Unites" have schoolmasters and animatrices). 

Duties. 1. 	 To bring the extension services of the O.R.D. to the 

notice of the communities which he serves.. 

2. 	 To instruct individual farmers in improved farming 

techniques. 

3., 	To set up village groups to encourage improvements both 

social and agricultural, 

4. 	 To' pronote the animal traction programme by setting up 

vii-ble co-operative groups and providing access to 

agricultural credit. 

5.; 	 To administer the credit services in his disrictand 

account for them in accordance with the norms set by 

the 0.R.D 

6. 	 To make the monthly statistical returns of agricultural 

production required by the O.R.D. 

7. 	 To hand' over all cash collected at. least once per month 

to his head of sub sector. 

8. 	 To promote -in. c6-operation with the animatrice ­

women and young persons groups. 

9. 	ro promote - in co-operation with the schoolmaster (FGA) 

adult literacy (alphabetisation fonctionelle),. 

10. 	 To promote so far as he is able, the health, hygiene 

and welf'are of the communities within his district. 

i-1 To propare annually a programme of work for his "unite" 

together with a. list cf requirements in equipment and 

mctaoals. 

continued'........
 



Job Title 


Responsible for' 


Reports to 


Lateral Relationship 
with 

Duties 

Requirements of Post 

Grade 

Job Description 
 32. 4
 

Schoolmaster (F.6.A.)
 

The running of an agricultural school for.l2 to 15 year bids. 

Directly The head of the sub section where .he is wloridg. 
Funtionlly' The uanager commn.nity sev*iee at O.R.D. H.Q. 

L Extension agents of the units where the school. is located. 
-particularly in respect to adult education 
(alphabetisation fonctionelle).
 

1. To run the viila. agricultural school. 
2. To promote an interest in .agricultural.improvement and 

community development among the young, 
3. To advise the head of sector, extension agents-etc..in'
 

matters relating to adult education (alphabetisation 

fonctionelle).
 

Membershir of the corpsat FX.A. 

C.i. 



/ 3.2. 5.
 

Job Ti!tle Animatrices 

Responsible for Promotion 'of vgi Us activities and young persons groups inthe communities to which she is assigned. 

Reports to Direct-Ly The head of sub-sector to which bhe is assigned.
Function-ally The co-ordirttn at O.R.D.H.Q. 

Lateral Relations with 'The extension agents oz ne units in which she is working. 

Dties. 
 To promote the formation of 4omen's and young persons
 
groups. 

2. *To extend the awareness of good agricultural practice
and encourage the. formation of groups to cultivate 
fields, in common. 

3. To promote a knowledge of the bazie principles u,
 
health care and hygiene.

4. To encourage other social activities especially among 
women and young people. 

Requirements of Post The same qualifications 
a an extension agent. 

Grade C. 2. 



Job Title 


Responsible for 


Reports.to 


LateraZ Relationships
 
with 


Duties 


Requirements of Post 


Grade 


Job Description 

3.2.6
 

Specialist.- Co-operation and Credit 

The promotion of co-operative groups and .the administration
 
of'the a'gricultu,.l credit scheme. 

Directly - The head of sector
 
Functionally 
 The marger community development'at O.R.D. H.Q.
 

The heads ofsub-sectors
 

1 To promote the creation of.village groups within his sector. 
2 

3. 

To supervise all co-operative groups set up .in his sector,
To advise the heads of sub-sectors on'all m:Ltzers relating 
to the.administratior of the credit scheme.. 

4. To hold meetings of farmers participating in the cidit 
scheme and issue to- them, the annual statement of account 
(facture).

5. To receive fro head of spctors all documentation relating
 
to the provision of credit, check 
"A and pass it on to
 
nanager community development at O.R.D.,,H.Q.


6. To follow up and pursue,the collection of all amounts overdue;

7. To assist in the training of all extension agents of his
 

sector.
 

I. The. same qualificatjons as an extensior agent

2.. Specialised training ia the OR.D.'sprocedufor credit 

administration. 

C.I.
 

http:Reports.to


Job Title 


Responsible for 

Reports t'o 

lateral Relations with 

Duties, 

Qualification 

Grade 

Job Description /Q 11 3.2.7 

Specialist 
- Stock Production 

Provision of veterinary and animal management services 
within his sector
 

Directly - Head of Sector
 
Functionally -
 Manager Stock Production at O.R.D. H.Q..
 

Heads of,Sub-Sectors
 

1. To provide a veterinary service. 
2. To give advice on aniL
f, management and nutrition.
 
3. To advise on stock production. 
4. To assist in the training of extension agents in his isector. 

Specialist training as a veterinary nurse. 

0.1. 



Job 	Description 
 1)3-.2.8
 
Job 	Title 


Responsible for 


Reports to 

Lateral reiations with 

Duties 

Qualificatons 

Grade 

Specialist - Crop Production 

The 	provJsion of specialist advice on agricultural matters., 

Directly'-'The head of sector 

Fnctionally the manager crop production-

The 	 heads of sub-sectors. 

1. 	 To provide specialist advice in his"specialist area to 
agents within the sector. 

2. 	 To assist in the training of extension agents in the sector 

As 	for an extension agent
 

Followed by specialist training in specifio aspects of 
czop pouction. 

C !.. 



Job Descrintion /26 3.2.9
 

Job Title Storekeeper
 

Responsible for 
 The running of the sector's central store 

Reports to Directly - The head of the sector in which he is working 

Functionally - The manager supply services at O.R.D. H.Q. 

Later,.l Relations with Heads of sub-sectors 

Duties 1. To receive all material and equipment and be responsible 

for its safe keeping. 

2. To record all issues and receipts. 

4. To Check c,_C' j. % L1 Yo C-

5- To consolidate any statistical. returns from sub-sectors. 
6. To assist the head of sector in all administrajon and 

accounting matters. 

Requirements of Post 
 1.. A primary school education. 

2. Training in the stock recording procedures and cash 
accounting procedures of the O.R.D. 

Grade D. 

ia6 



Job Description
 

.Job 	Title Senior Manager - Technical Services 

Responsible for The technical services provided by the O.R.D. 

Reports to The Deputy Director - Operations 

Reporting to him The 	Manager - Crop Production Services 

The 	 Manager - Stock Production Services 

The 	Manager - Community Development Services 
The 	Manager - Internal Training Se-vice. 

Duties 1. 	 To advise the deputy director operations on the content 
of the technical package to be offered by the O.R.D.. 

2. To provide-the specialist technical advisory services 

necessary to implement that 	package. 
3. To co-ordinate the work of all specialist departments 

in providing an integrated technical package. 
4. 	 To provide technical training for extension agentE and 

specialist advisers both 	at H.Q. and in the field 
5. 	 To assign specialists to-sectors as required by the 

annual programme. 

6. 	 To deputise for the deputy director operations in his 

absence. 

7. 	 To produce monthly and annal reports on his services 
and to produce a programme of activity for the coming year. 

Qualifications A university degree in agricultural science. 
Some years practical experience preferably in the extension . 

service. 

Grade A. 2. 



Job 	Description 
 3.3.2
 

Job 	Title Manager - Stock Productio-i 

Responsible for The provision of veterinary and animal production services 

Reports to Director - Operations 

Lateral Relations with Heads of Sectors 

The Manager internal training service 

Reporting to him Directly - The veterinary staff at H.Q. 

Functionally - The veterinary staff in the field. 

Duties i. 	 To provide a veterinary service to all sectors. 

2. 	 To provide a meat inspection service. 
3. 	 To improve the standard of animal management and stock 

production throughout the O.R.D. 
4. 	 To see that his.staff are properly equipped and trained. 

5. 	 To co-operate with manager training services in the 

training of O.R.D. staff.
 
6. 	 To prepare a programme of work for the following year 

together with a list of the requirements (drugs, 
equipment etc) to meet it.
 

7. To prepare an annual report on the work of the veterinary 

services.
 

Qualifications A university degree in veterinary medicine and surg;.zy. 

Grade A 2./A .3. 

http:surg;.zy


Job Title 


Responsible for 


Reports to 

Lateral Relationship 

with 

Reporting to him 

Duties 

Qualifications 

Grade 

Job Description 	 / f33.3 

Manager - Crop Production Service
 

The provision of specialist agricultural production services 

Manager - Technical Services 

The heads of sectors
 
The manager - interrul training 

The heads of section - specialist serviceb 

1. 	 - animal traction development services 

a. 	 - bottom lands development services 
3. 	 - frint and"yegetable development services 

4. 	- dry farmi g.development services. 

1. 	 To provide specialist advisory services in the various 
techniques which comprise the technical packlage.

2. 	 To maintain a library of information relating to the 
various specialist services.
 

3..To keep in touch with new developments in these services.
 
4. 	To convey technical information to agent* in the.,field
 

by 	means of technical memos, demonst2 tions etc.5. To assign specialists to sectors as required by the 
O.R.D. work programme.

6. 	 To help the training .managerin training O.R.D. staff.. 
7.To collect the basic agriculture statistics.
 

8. 	To produce monthly and annual reports on 	 the work. of 
his service.
 

9. 	 To prepare an annual programme of activities. 

A degree in agricultural sciencu.
 
Some practical experience in the techniques being advocated
 
by his service.
 

A.3. 

t-	 : , •/	 ' , 
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.To'C Title 

:e'io .: e for 
I~eor~s to 

:eportirz t.- h.!n 

N P, 

Qualifications 


Grade 


jol: 7 _Criotio - 3.3. £ 

C~po-r.r. tr - l.ocnz Cror~ 

'-o= he 2 ation of voens grmp. 
.rarager - 2o:nnmit-. eve~opent. 

Functiona!l:. - "Lle n-matrice". 

1. To co-ordinate the work of the aniinatricea. 
2. To ;'omote tlie fcrmation of womenAs groups.
3. To promote the fonP-ation of young paoples groups.
4. To promote the social.welfare of villare c,mrmnties. 
5. To , e information on hygiene and healthcare. 

A good general education (cecondary level)

A coLrse of irztruction at an aETicultuxal college.
Some years of experience as an animatrice.
 

C.1.
 



Job Description 3.3. 9 

Job Title Section Head - Crop Production 

Responsible for Providing specialist advice on agricultural techniques. 

Reports to M-anager - Crop Production. 

Duties 1. To keep himself informed of the best current practices 
in his field. 

2. To advise extension agents of the best practices.
3. To organise courses of instructions in his speciality. 

Qualifications A good general education ­ secondary level. 
A diploma from an agricultural college.
Special training in the field in which he specialises. 

Grade B.2. 



Job DescriptiOn 	 3.4. 1
 

Job Title 	 Manager - Planning and Programming. 

Responsible for 	 Producing the regional plan, the annual programme and the
 
annual report of the 0.R.D.
 

Reports to 	 Assistant Director - Planning. 

Laterial Relationship with 	Deputy Director - Operations in the preparation of the 
Mza.nger Technical Services annual programme. 

Duties 	 1. To receive the annual reports from sectors and produce
 
a.consolidated report for 	the 0.R.D. 

2. 	 To dIrect the sectors and technical department in the 
preparation of their annual programmes. 

3.To co-ordinate the work 	 programmes of sectors with the 
project2to be undertaken in the coming year.
 

4.To incorporate within the programme the programme of 
civil works.
 

5. 	 To produce a co-ordinated work plan for the O.R.D. as a 
whole. 

6 To study the economic resources of the regiofi and produce 
a five year development plan. 

7. To place, witn outside 	agencies and consultants, an: 
contracts for agro-economic studies wh: ch cannot be done 
in house. 

8. To maintain a technical 	 library. 
9. To collaborate with the marketing department in preparing 

marketing plans. 
10. To assist the director 	planning and director administration
 

in preparing the annual budget. 
Ii. To act for the assistant director planning In his absence,
 

tu" I..fications 	 A university degree in agriciultural economics. 

Grade 	 A. 3. 



3.4. 2 

Job Title Manager - Projects.
 
Responsible for Assisting the ass, stant director planning in the conception
 

and follow un of projects,
 

Reports to Assistant Director - Planning.
 

Duties 1. To assist in the design of projects.
 
2. To participate in the negotiation of project agreemets.
3. To assist in following up projects. 
) To assist in the evaluation of projects. 

Qualifications 	 A university degree in agricultural economics
 
or agricultural science.
 

Grade 	 A. 3.
 



Job Title 


Responsible for 


Reports to 


Reporting to him 


Duties 


Qualificatinns 


Grade 


Job Description 
 3.4. 3 

Manager - Applied Research
 

The execution of research projects.
 

Assistant Director - Planning.
 

1. The head of socio-economic research.
 
2. The head of agronomic research.
 

1. To suggest topics for research.
 
2. To carry out the research projects assigned tohim.

3. To supervise seed trials and evaluate the results. 

A universitv degree in agricultural. ec-nomies. 

A.3
 



Job Title 


Responsible for 


Reports tO 


Reporting to him 


Duties 


( iml~~~~,.. 

Job Descr'pti n 	 3.4. 4
 

Manager - Civil Engineering-


The execution of the civil engineering work of the O.R.D.
 

Assistant D:rect'r -• Planning
 

I Sect4ion -heads - RiLral Water Services.
 
2. 	 Section heads - Topography. 

1. To prepare P programme of civil engioeering works in 
accorda.ce ,.'-th the project furnding' available. 

2. To prepare estimates for ail civil en.noering work viz 

Rural Water Schemes 
Developmenb bottom Lands. 
Roads, Dams, biuildiugs. 

3. To maintain conTact with H.E.R. in all civil works.
 

4. To supervise the executinn of r
4 -41 n er,. . works
 

carried nut by outsidd contractor.
 

T-o 	: rqrare paymenL certificai.er' for m.ctl worn 

0. 	 '.'o r-rec+ annl zurervi'e all. e. trPmrvrr'ror,- .'e_.ug 

carried out by hi ov- ,tajt''. 

N. .r..rrca1,.TniA +- c-ee r.i 

http:certificai.er
http:accorda.ce
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Job Title 


Responsible for 


Reports to 


Lateral Relationshin with 


Duties 


Qualifications 


Grade 

Job Descri:tion 

35 3 

Manager 
 M
Marketing.
 

Running the O.R.D. s marketing operations.
 

Assistant Director 
- Administration. 

The manager planning in setting marketing strategies.
 
I. To suggest marketing strategies for the O.R.D.
 

2. To buy and sell crops.
 

3. To keep adequate records of all stocks.
 
4. To encouxage the deveio;ment of cezeal banks.
A good general education - secondary level. 
A diploma in economics or business administration_ 
B. 1. 



Job Description 
 3-5. 4 

Job Title 	 Management Accountant. 

Responsible for 	 Budgeting, forecasting and management reporting. 

Reports to 
 The financial controller.
 

Duties 	 I. To prepare under the sunervision of the financial 
controller : 

a) budgets for projects and operations. 
b) 	trading forecasts and cash flows for the
 

revolving fund. 
ro ' .,), r 	 I, .. ,\, I-.,t ( ' e 0 .CU a" C .1 	 ' .%.,,1. ' ~r,')kr 

2. To provide a..generel- -report."o :­
a) 	 pro jet I .. 

b) operational cos~s and recoveries. 
c) ihe revolving fund. 

3. 	 To produce the reports required by funding agencies: 
a) cash and expense reports. 

excpenditure forecasts.
 
c) 	 financial vtxfe"qmi-+ Po- the revolving 

fund.
 

Qualifications 	 1. A good general education - secondary level. 

2 	 Further professional training in accounting, finance 
or business administrat on. 

Grade 	 B. 2.
 



Job Description 3.5. 5 

Job Title Accountant.
 

ResponsLble for The keeping of the books of accoont. 

Reports to The Fi ncial Controller.
 

Duties i. To keep the books of account. 
2. To be responsible for all bank accounts.
 
3. To be responsible for the O.H.D.'s cash. 
4. To keep fixed asset records. 
5. To prepare periodical financial statenents. 
6. To prepare the animal1 accounts of the O.tt.D. 

Qualifications A good general education - to secondary level. 
A formal training in accountin&.
 

Grade B.2. 



,L I 

Job Descrinti£n 	 3 6
 

Job Title 	 Manager - Personnel. 

Responsible for Personnel, Administration and Labour Relations.
 

Reports to The Director.
 

Reporting to him 1. The Salaries Clerk.
 
2. The watchmen arl cleaners.
 

Duties I. To keep the personnel records.
 
2. 	To keep the saary records
 
3. 	 To produce the Day-roll. 
4. To hand.e relationL with trade unions.
 
5 To look to the welfare of the O.R.D. staff and assist
 

them with their perssna-1 problems. 
6. 	 To keep the director informed on all matters concerning

good staff i-elations. 
7. To sunervise the watchmen and cleaners. 

Qualifications A-good general education - at least to'secondary level. 
Some specialist training in personnel administration. 

Grade B. I. 

r" 



SECTI ON h 

Note on Grading 
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In the job deccriptions we have indicated a u-rade for each.post. 

The Grade is an indication of the relati.ve irmp.rtp-rce of the position in 

tne hierarchy. Tt talces account both o.' ne technical qraelff'atin i reiod 
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T 2 Cr 3 nA . 

..ut r,-r ed Director 

A.I. 

A.2. 

De, ty!A.zizt.nt Director, 

Senior I:r.rar Tec)u-ical. :rviuez 

Fir.-cial Controller 

Tamager Plra:Lnjn, !: Prog'rw-.minj 

A.3. Vana7erv 

"1 

o 

if 

- .)rojects 

- Ap:,lied Research 

- Civil Enjineerini 

- Stock Production 

of 

t" 

- Crov Production 

- Community Development 

- Training 

Heads of Sectors - Larje Sectors 

-:ana-'er'-:rketinm 

I.I.snaCer - Personnel 

,ana,ger- Supply Services 

Heads of Sectors - Small Sectors 

B.2: Accountants 

Head of Section ­

"f -

Co-operation & Credit 

Communication 

- Stoc.< Production 

C.1. 

- Crop Production 

- Tr_=nport 

- A7ricultural "vWor-shop 

- Ccrago 

Head of Sub Sector 

Co-ordinator - Womens Groups 

Schoolmasturs - .J.A. 

Specialicto - Technical Services 
Sector H.Q. 

214,3
 

125,0.)
 

92,00') 

83,000
 

46,000
 

62,00')
 



SECT IO 

List of Numbers Emmloyed 

July 1980 

r -, .. 

,,,,.. 't ' ,,, .. .. . ffi, :.--. 



-1T~TIEE-S EIOIT0YED - TIJI.Y 1980 

Total Secto. _.3PA BDC Elevage BAEP BAER Fi j Appro Personnel Marketing Director 

Ingenieurs Agronomics. 6 3 2
Dr. Veterinare 1 
 1 
 1
Admini strat -o!1-Stock I
C.T.,AS. 5 3 2

A.T.L.q. 26 21 2 1 2
Cadre-ffaires Economique 
 2 

S:rvis Civil - Agents 2 1
2
 - Autres 
 6 
 6
Infirmi eres Veterinaire*? 
 8 4 
 3
Assistant Elevage 
 2 2
 
Encdreu; Elevage 3 3
 
F.J.A. 43 42 1
Alplhzbetiseurs 
 3 2 I
Enque l urs 
 20 
 20
Enccdreurs 
 143 138 2 2 
 1
Animatrices 
 5 4 I
Secreteires 
 8 1 1 1 1 1 
 2
Agents du ureau La 8 
 7
 

31
 

3
 

348 231 
 7 8 4 25 8 9 42 
 3
 

Operations Sectors 
 Planning = BAEP Finance Admin Finance
BPA 

BAER
BDC 
 Appro.
 

Elevge Ma-keting
 



-- ".e . ',Waro'e .r. .. .I 

d ouThe :irector,
 

tk .r
Volta. 

24th July 19o
 

Dear Cir,
 

Contra,,ct: ?-D20f.'A F!O-2 

W!e take p2easure in enclosing olir drft interi report on our
 
examination of the 
-ste-n O.R.D.Is finamncial st-acture. Due to the unexpected 

illness of one of our team -­ embe-rz this interim report is incommlete.
 

OuJr final report will also be delayed. -e would ask you to treat the 
ifor-ation under headi~ns A,3,C and E as provisional and not yet ready
 
for general disclosure. .'eare -providinrg you 
 with this information for your
 
internal purposes only. To circumvent 
 the problems we have encountered we
 
propose the programe 
 outlined at General Appendix -. The present status of
 
the contract in terms 
 of man days is disclosed at At'pendix I. 

In our opinion the most important recommendation in this report is to
 
bring in a qualified conseiller technique to introduce an 
 improved accounting
 

system and train and 
 supervise the staff. 

We consider that individual interventions in particular areas, while providing 
information on what has happened do not provide any assurance of future 
imrovement. Unless such interventions are structured into a consistent 

programme leading theto introduction of the modified procedures we are 
recommending, they can only be considered as palliatives with no longer term 

objective.
 

/continued 

http:O.R.D.Is
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In order to facilitate your reading of this report we have used thecontract headings with the following abbreviations as Genera] ApPendices 

to this letter.
 

Appendix 

A 
 Capacity
 

B 
 Internal Control
 

C Accounting System 

D Donor Reporting
 

E 
 Inventory 

F Planagent Study 

G 
 Cash Flow
 

1e trust that you will understand the problems facing us and will
allow us the necessary extension past the provisional deadline of July 31st
 
to complete the work to 
our mutual satisfaction.
 

Yours faithlully, 

TOUCh2-ROSS & Co. 


